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Obedience Grand Champion
O Gr Ch Vonalfstyne Freundrohan   

'Rohan'
Proudly owned and handled by Henryk 
Zakrzewski, a member of GSDA of WA 
for over 15 years. 

A 'working line' German Shepherd 
bred for security and police work with 
genetic traits of high drive, powerful 
athleticism, strong protective instincts 
and high cognitive skills (to name a 
few).
However challenging at times, these 
traits have made Rohan's training 
such an exciting experience and, 
no doubt, have contributed to his 
success in the Obedience Ring.

Above all - when at leisure, Rohan 
 is simply a wonderful family pet.
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Governing Council
Our councillors welcome your calls between 7.30pm and 9pm.

President

Elected to August 2022	 Ms P Campbell	 9291 8598

Vice President

Elected to August 2021	 Mr D Kehoe	 0417 958 707

Councillors

Elected to August 2023	 Mrs H Jones	 0457 148 838
Mrs S Baxter	 0417 941 727
Dr J Logan	 9453 9637

Elected to August 2022	 Mr J Griffiths	 0431 929 000
Mr R Shellback	 0411 784 603

Elected to August 2021	 Mrs A Howell	 9398 4725
Mrs C Storrs	 0488 025 067
Mr M Wellock	 Via Office

Deputies

Elected to August 2021	 Ms C Murphy	 0438 058 521
Ms K Richardson  	0427 380 186
Mrs P Kelly	 0412 277 113
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JULY 2020
BUSINESS ARISING
WCRC – affiliation – records now received
That should the club continue as an affiliate, the club shall be 
placed on a period of probation for a minimum of 12 months.
That should there be no response from the members by 10 
August, Governing Council will convene a special general 
meeting of the known financial members and there will be two 
agenda items - i. elect a new committee, or ii. dissolve the club.

COVID easements and effect on sanctioned events
Performance events have recommenced with some specialty 
conformation in late August Physical distancing where possible 
will allow judges to examine dogs – handlers to mouth - Trainee 
lectures can have dogs in attendance

Recognition of length of membership
Not an easy task to extract from database, especially long term 
members. Ongoing investigation.

GENERAL BUSINESS
ANKC show regulations 
Clarified that these regulations are not retrospective - effective 
from 1 July 2020.

‘Covired’ show organization
Office delegated to approve changes to shows and judges
THAT it be approved for the closing date for the COVID show to 
be changed to 24 August 2020.

Legislation update
Upper house – amendments as put up in lower house
Statutory body with powers – suggested by a member
Ability for Dogs West to manage the centralized registry – would 
be a possibility Scenarios will depend on timetable of legislation 

Perth Royal Show
Advised that there will be two championship shows with local 
judges and agility trials.

Training committee appointment
S Baxter advised that the Lure coursing co-ordinator will be Ian 
Cross

AUGUST 2020
BUSINESS ARISING
CEO Retirement and recruitment
THAT Ms C Shaw be appointed as acting CE and THAT 
a member who is experienced in recruitment be contracted to 
handle the recruitment process.
	
Legislation update
Executive met with Rick Mazza and Martin Aldridge and Terry 
Healy

MOTIONS ON NOTICE
Amendment to CAWA Regulations Section F, Clauses 6.1.1, 14.5 
(see Canine Notices for full wording)

Amendment to CAWA Regulations Section , Clause17.3 (see 
Canine Notices for full wording)

Amendment to CAWA Regulations Section A, Clause 38.1  
(see Canine Notices for full wording)

REPORTS
Finance Committee Minutes 19 08 2020
THAT the quote from Lovegroves for the turf maintenance 
procedures – coring and verti mowing of $8, 000.00 plus GST, 
and the service agreement & scope of works from Gosnells Golf 
Club for mowing and all other lawn treatments ie wetting agent, 
fertilizing, weeds and bugs eradication, annual fee of  
$27, 000.00 plus GST, be accepted.

THAT the quote from Ellenby Tree Farm for $8, 000.00 incl GST 
to supply and plant seventeen trees on the northern and part 
western area of the lower arena be accepted.

Canine Research levy	
THAT options for these funds to be allocated towards to be 
deferred to next council meeting.

CORRESPONDENCE
Mrs K Berwick – complaint of lack of information
Comments have been considered and noted by council and a 
plan has already been released for all events to be conducted by 
affiliates.

GSDA WA – exemption from show regulations
That clause 16.5.1.2 (d) will be suspended until 31 December 
2020 and will be reviewed by Governing Council prior to that 
date.

GENERAL BUSINESS
Replacement shows for Royal
That the Western Classic working party be approved to conduct a 
show the same format, same dates and same judges - in place of 
Royal.		

Community recycling
From 1 October recycling income – fund raising to be considered 
– refer to Junior Handlers working party to investigate when 
further information released.

Stewards course
R Shellback reported on course conducted - four new stewards 
progressed.
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THE CANINE ASSOCIATION OF WESTERN AUSTRALIA (INC.)

Unconfirmed MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of 
Members held at the Association Offices, cnr. Ranford & Warton Road, 
Southern River on Wednesday 2 September 2020 at 8.00pm.

1.	 PRESENT:  
	 Financial Ordinary Members and Life Members

Baxter S	 Bedggood C	 Bell A	 Briggs S
Campbell P	 Carnegie R	 Cartwright J	 Courtman A
Daniel D	 Ellis H	 Fekete E	 Fenner J
Ferguson L	 Filbey C	 Freele C	 Friday S
Green P	 Griffiths J	 Griffiths S	 Hayes R
Honnery S	 Houston A	 Houston J	 Howell A
Hunt K	 Irvine L	 Jones A	 Jones H
Kehoe D	 Kelly P	 Lacy-Herbert A	 Laurin S
Logan J	 Mallia S	 Matthews M	 McCluskey 
McRae C	 Mitchell J	 Moorehead H	 Murphy C
Nadebaum D	 Oma R	 Parsons I	 Pope E
Richardson K	 Riley M	 Rose D	 Ross J
Rowlands T	 Rushby A	 Sharrett N	 Shellback R
Shellback S	 Shrigley S	 Skewes P	 Storrs C
Van Verseveld C	 Walmsley E	 Warry S	 Watson M
Wellock M	 Wells D	 Wilkes D	

	 Associate & Junior Members
Perfect M

	 APOLOGIES:  
Absolom L	 Briggs M	 Calvert-Maher P	 Gray C
Green W	 Hankinson C	 Hankinson M	 Hesketh G
Howell P	 Hyde M	 Langmair S	 Langmair T
Laurin B	 Mallia T	 McCowan A	 McLachlan D
Nicholls L	 Sach J	 Sayers S	 Sewell J
Sewell S	 Storrs K	 Storrs L	 Thomas M
Timson S	 Van Dinter S	 Webber J	 Wells R
Wilkes P

	 Moved S Briggs	 Seconded M Watson
	 THAT the apologies be accepted.

CARRIED 

2.	 CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES
	 Moved R Shellback

THAT the minutes of the Annual General Meeting held on 
Wednesday 28 August 2019 be received. 

Moved M Watson	 Seconded A Howell
THAT the minutes of the Annual General Meeting held Wednesday 
28 August 2019 be confirmed as a true and correct record.

CARRIED
	

Moved R Shellback
THAT the minutes of the Special General Meeting held on 
Wednesday 4 December 2019 be received. 

Moved  S Briggs	 Seconded A Howell
THAT the minutes of the Special General Meeting held Wednesday 
4 December 2019 be confirmed as a true and correct record.

CARRIED
	  
3.	 BUSINESS ARISING 
	 NIL	       
 

4.	 ELECTION RESULTS 
	 The CEO, A Rushby, confirmed the 2020 Governing Council 
	 Election results to be:
	 298 votes were received.
	 President – 2 Year Term			

P Campbell		  Elected Unopposed	

Governing Council (3 of) – 3 Year Term
			   H Jones		  225
			   S Baxter		  175
			   J Logan		  163
Deputy (3 of) – 1 Year Term	
C Murphy	 123	 1st Deputy
K Richardson	 106	 2nd Deputy
Vacant		  3rd Deputy	

	
In accordance with Constitution 17.12 the President then called for 
nominations from the floor for the one vacant deputy position.
	
Moved  H Jones	 Seconded M Watson	
THAT Mrs P Kelly be nominated for a vacant position. 

The CEO as Returning Officer declared that as there was only one 
nomination from the floor, Mrs P Kelly be elected to 3rd Deputy
		

5.	 PRESENTATIONS - TOP DOG TROPHIES
Dances With Dogs Top Dog 2020 
O Ch RO Ch HTM Ch FS Ch BORDERFAME WE CAN FLY UDX
Border Collie, Owned by Mrs J & Miss A-J Houston

Obedience Top Dog 2020
O Ch RO Ch HTM Ch FS Ch BORDERFAME WE CAN FLY UDX
Border Collie, Owned by Mrs J & Miss A-J Houston

Agility Top Dog 2020
Ag Ch 500 BAUERS KING II GD
Sporting Dog, Owned by Ms E Pope

Jumping Top Dog 2020
Ag Ch 500 BAUERS KING II GD
Sporting Dog, Owned by Ms E Pope

Retrieving Top Dog 2019
Gr Rt Ch ELLISHEA JUST CUSSY CM
Golden Retriever, Owned by Mrs H Ellis

Conformation Top Dog 2020
Am Ch Can Ch NZ Sup Ch Sup Ch MAR-K PARKAVON’S MIDNIGHT 
ECLIPSE (IMP NZ)
Cocker Spaniel (American), Owned by Mr P & Mrs D Wilkes and 
Mr K Brown

6.	 PRESIDENT’S REPORT.	
The President, Ms P Campbell, presented her report to the members.
Moved   S Baxter	 Seconded R Carnegie
THAT the President’s Report be accepted.

CARRIED 

7.	 CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT.
The Chief Executive Officer, Miss A Rushby, presented her report 
to the members. 
Moved S Briggs	 Seconded C Storrs
THAT the Chief Executive Officer’s Report be accepted.

 CARRIED 

AnnualGeneralMeeting
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AnnualGeneralMeetingcont...

8.	 ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT – 1 JULY 2019 
	 TO 30 JUNE 2020.

Moved N Sharrett
THAT the financial report be received.
The President introduced Ian McNeill to explain the reports.

	 Summary of End of Year Financial Reports for the 
	 2019/2020 Financial Year

1.	 Cash at bank balance as of the 30th June 2020 was 
$1,791,987 which was $172,7100 Less than at the same 
time last year. Noting that approx. $405,000 has been 
expended on Capital Expense projects this financial year – 
Main capital expenditure being $340K on 3rd stage of the 
carpark and roadway upgrade.

2.	 Net Profit for the 2019/20 Financial year was 
$94,719 and this was $47,947 More 

	 than budget and $9,272 Less than the same period last 
year. It should be noted that this Net Profit included a Net 
amount of approx. $118K ($145K – 27K) in Government 
provided COVID 19 Jobkeeper and Cash flow boost 
payments minus the Job keeper top up payments that where 
required to be made. Without these payments a Loss of 
approx. $23K would have been recorded, which would have 

	 been a reasonable result given the COVID 19 shutdown 
of shows/trials and training and facility hire. Profit was 
$290,570 before depreciation.

3.	 Total Income for the 2019/20 Financial year was 
$1,371,636 and this was $129,540 More than budget and 
$9,516 More than the same period last year. 

	 As previously mentioned, the main areas of reduced income 
during the COVID 19 restrictions were from the reduced 
training and shows and trials equaling a reduction of 
approx. $36K in admin and insurance levy, facility hire 
income and lighting hire. However as also already noted 
this reduced income was more than offset by the COVID 19 
Jobkeeper and cash flow payments. Most other main areas 
of income - Litter registrations/transfers/Membership - 
were equal to or greater than budget/the previous financial 
year.

4.	 Total Expenses for the 2019/20 Financial year  of 
$1,307,691 were  $73,767 More than budget and $3,988 
more than the same period last year and this included:

a.	 Depreciation (+$32,653 on budget)
b.	 Unbudgeted Jobkeeper top up 

payments of $27,733.
c.	 Reticulation +$10,000 due to major bore 

repairs (part capitalized).

5.	 To Summarise: Dogs West Financial position remains 
very healthy given the COVID 19 shutdowns with most 
forms of income remaining on budget other than income 
from shows/trials/ training and as previously noted The 
COVID 19 Government subsidies have more than made 
up for this reduced income in addition to this wherever 
possible expenditure was reduced due to lack of use over the 
last 3 months of the financial year. At the 31st August 2020 
the bank balance was close to the same as last year with all 
areas of income on budget and equal to or greater than last 
year other than admin and insurance levies on shows and 
facility and lighting hire however this has shown an increase 
to normal levels over the last few weeks. In addition to this 
the Jobkeeper and COVID 19 cash flow boost payments will 
continue until 28th September when given that most income 
streams are improving it is likely that Dogs West will no 
longer be eligible for these payments. 

	
Moved A Howell	 Seconded S Baxter
THAT the financial report be accepted.

CARRIED 

9.	 APPOINTMENT OF AUDITOR
Moved S Briggs	 Seconded C Filbey
THAT Reliance Auditing Services be appointed Auditors for the 
2020/2021 financial year.

CARRIED

10. PRESENTATION - ALL BREEDS JUDGE
The President presented the following newly qualified judge with 
her ANKC Ltd badge to Heather Jones.

Mrs Jones made the comment that she was 'pleased' that the 
COVID show was delayed for her own reason as it now allowed her 
to proudly wear her All Breeds badge at her first General Specials 
judging assignment.

11.	MOTIONS ON NOTICE.
	
11.1 Moved: S Shrigley  	 Seconded: C Murphy
That any Dogs West Member who has undertaken a written Exam 
conducted by Dogs West has the right to view their exam paper 
should they wish to do so.  The President declared that on a show 
of hands the motion is lost.

LOST
11 for

11.2 Moved: S Shrigley  	 Seconded: C Murphy
Where a breach of a regulation occurs, and a penalty is imposed, 
then the penalties should be set as a standard fee and this fee be 
included in the scale of fees and charges. Should a breach of the 
same regulation occur by the same member then the penalty may 
increase. This penalty should also be included in the scale of fees 
and charges. 

	 The President declared that on a show of hands the motion is lost.
LOST

5 for

11.3 Moved: S Shrigley 	 Seconded I Parsons
That all initial decisions made by any member, committee or 		
council of Dogswest are provided with an avenue of appeal. 

WITHDRAWN

12. GENERAL BUSINESS. 
12.1	 Verti mowing and coring on the ovals
	 Different contractor to be engaged to previous years. 

Affiliates to be kept informed. Every effort will be made to 
minimize disruption to training and events.

12.2	 CEO position
	 S Shrigley queried whether this position is being advertised. 

The President advised that it will be advertised in due 
course. 

	 The President thanked members present for their 
attendance and closed the meeting at 9.10pm.  



President Report
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AnnualGeneralMeetingcont...

There is no denying that the past year has been 
like no other.

We watched with dismay as our country burned 
as never before.  186,000 square kilometres 
were blackened.  The smoke blanketed New 
Zealand and travelled to Chile and Argentina.   
It was hard to comprehend the damage and 
loss.  Lives were lost, including those fighting to 
protect others.

Then we started to hear the first reports of a 
virus in China.

The rest, as they say, is history – except it is not.

Our lives continue to be impacted by COVID-19 and the world has become a 
different place.  Who could conceive of such a year?

I am sure that when COVID restrictions were enacted, we all thought that it 
would be over in a short while.  Not so.  The recent outbreak in Victoria has clearly 
demonstrated that life as we know it now may continue for some time.

We are living in a new normal.

Many events have already begun and the first All Breeds conformation show will 
be next weekend, thank you Canine Fund Raiser working party, with more to 
follow.  A great deal of time and effort was put in by many to try to give the RAS a 
Royal Dog Show, but it was not meant to be.

The Classic Working Party have stepped up and will be running “not royal shows 
and events” at Dogs West instead, complete with fairy floss I am led to believe.  
Thank you to the working party on behalf of all of us.

The Association has been travelling on an even keel thanks to Government 
support in the form of Jobkeeper.  Governing Council has adopted a conservative 
budget for the coming year, and major expenditure remains on hold.

I sincerely thank all the Staff of Dogs West for their flexibility and willingness to 
do things differently during the lockdown period of the pandemic.  Staff quickly 
adapted to working from home and managed a roster system that allowed for 
processes and paperwork to continue for our Members.  The CEO managed the 
different phases and requirements as laid down by the Government, without a 
very clear mandate, as Dogs West doesn’t “fit” into any specific category.  Our 
Groundsman continued to keep our grounds looking their best, waiting for our 
Members and activities to return.

Since the re-opening of the office and easing of restrictions, the staff have also 
managed an increased workload due to a staff vacancy, which I am pleased to 
advise has now been filled.  Thank you to all the staff for your work during the 
past year.

It was my sincere hope that by the time I was standing before you tonight we 
would have an outcome on the Dog Amendment Stop Puppy Farming Bill. 

Work on the Bill started long before the Bill actually existed, with a working party 
looking into the supply chain of puppies in pet stores.  Our CEO was on that initial 
working group which ultimately morphed into the concept it became, with the 
Bill the ultimate outcome.

It would be remiss of me not to acknowledge and sincerely thank all the Dogs 
West Members who have worked with us over this long period.  Members who 
selflessly contributed their time, expertise and knowledge, allowing us to present 
a strong and compelling case and significantly raise the profile of Dogs West in 
political circles.   

There are too many individuals to name, and I know that many do not seek 
such recognition.  Personally, I am humbled by their generosity, which has also 
given me great optimism for the future of our organisation after seeing so many 
Members work so tirelessly together on a common goal.

The advice from our Political Advisor has been sound and astute, and has 
enabled us to act as Lobbyists on your behalf. 

We have walked the corridors of Parliament, meeting with Members of every 
political persuasion.   Those we were unable to meet, have extensive information 
from us outlining the flaws and unintended consequences of the Bill, whilst 
seeking support for Amendments for Dogs West Members and their dogs.

To all the individual Members who have made an effort to enlighten 
Parliamentary Members and the wider public, thank you.  One thing said to us 
many times at meetings is “we have heard from lots of Dogs West Members – 
they are very vocal”.  You should be rightly proud of your efforts.

We now wait for Parliament to resume next week and I will keep Members 
updated on any information about The Bill coming forward for debate.  Liza 
Harvey has assured us that the Amendments will be tabled in the Upper House, 
and that there is support for them.  We trust that proves to be the case should 
the Bill be passed.

Thank you to Governing Council members for your support and work over the 
last 12 months.  Darryl Barker and Sue Mallia are leaving Council this year, 
and I acknowledge their commitment and work done for the Association in the 
Governance pillar and for the conformation training working party.  

Congratulations to Sally Baxter, Heather Jones and Karen Richardson on your 
re-election and a warm welcome to Julia Logan and Catherine Murphy.   I look 
forward to working with you all.

Our association remains on a sound financial footing and thank you all for being 
here tonight – an active Association is a healthy one.

In a year dominated by the pandemic and The Bill, some matters remain on 
hold or were delayed for a while.

One of those was the retirement of our long serving CEO, Ann Rushby.  Ann 
had planned to retire earlier in the year, but stayed on to assist us through the 
pandemic period and our work on the Bill.  For that, I sincerely thank her.

An Exhibitor since 1964, Anne has a long history of active Membership with the 
Association, as well as an employee.

In those 56 years, Ann has served on the committees of multiple Clubs, been a 
Canine News editor, Western Classic Chair, customer service officer, Governing 
Councillor for multiple terms, President for multiple terms, and CEO for the 
last 7 years.  An outstanding record.

The CEO role is a very diverse and a very challenging one.

I thank Ann, not only for her work as CEO, but as someone who has contributed 
to the Association in so many ways.

Ann, on behalf of the Vice President Des and myself, I thank you for your 
support, particularly over the last 2 years.

On behalf of Governing Council and all Dogs West Members, I wish you a long 
and fulfilling retirement – hopefully at some stage you will be able to travel again.  

Please accept this small gift as a sign of our appreciation.

Thank you everyone for coming to your AGM.

Ms Pamela Campbell, President



AGM All Breeds Judge

AGM Top Conformation DogAGM Top Agility  
& Top Jumping Dog

Top Retrieving DogAGM Top DWD  
& Top Obedience Dog.

AGM PRESENTATIONS 2020
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AnnualGeneralMeetingcont...

CEOReport
Well what can I say about the year since March – unique.

With COVID shutdown, the financial situation of the Association was an unknown 
factor in any new projects. We have been fortunate that although income from 
events was non-existent, transactions for litters, memberships, prefixes and similar 
continued to be submitted. The Jobkeeper funding has assisted with our expenses 
whilst retaining all of our staff. 

Over this year, the grounds have been improved with the replacement and extension 
of the bitumen road surface and line marking right down to the lower arena parking 
areas. The last section parallel to Ranford is not planned to be done until the 
developers commence their project.

An unexpected project was the need to repair the corella damage to the electrical 
cables on the towers around the grounds. The pesky little birds had had a chewing 
good time on their visits and have now departed for other targets.

Tree planting projects have continued with seventeen new trees along the northeast 
corner of the lower arena plus additional trees to join the flourishing peppermints 
going in. New planting has been done in the garden bed along the edge of the pavilion 
and the garden bed along the side of the compound fence with that limestone wall 
repaired where it had been damaged by careless parking.

An item that was under consideration for some time has now been purchased. We 
have invested in a complete set of low white PVC railing fences – seen at horse 
dressage events – to allow for variations in ring setup in the pavilion area. A new 
purpose-built trailer will be required to enable transport to the ring areas as each 
section is 4m in length.

This year we have commenced using electronic format for two aspects of our 
procedures. 

The membership, judges and affiliates renewals were sent out directly from our 
accounting package. This was not without a few teething problems but resulted in a 
higher % of renewals being made than in the comparable period last year.

The WA Canine News is now available both in hard copy and digital copy on our 
website and using ISSU. Members only requiring a digital copy have been requested 
to advise the office by email to opt out of the hard copy. 

I leave my position as CEO knowing that the office is in the capable hands of our very 
experienced staff. Caroline, who will be acting CEO as well as herself, and Michelle  
– have both been with the Association for 12 years, Kylie has been in the position for 
nine years and Ian – our financial controller – who has been with us for five years. 

I wish to commend all my staff on their attention to the needs of the members and 
their assistance given on all manner of tricky questions and issues  – Caroline, 
Michelle, Ian, Kylie and the ground staff – Nathan, Bevan, Ryan and Julie. The office 
staff have been proactive in taking on extra duties when I have been absent from 
the office with meetings about the impending legislation and when Lee resigned 
in late May. I welcome our new staff member – Vanessa – having only started 
two days ago she is still learning the dog world language and processes. For some 
time, Anne Howell has been the appointed minute taker for governance hearings 
– my appreciation for this important task as it spread the workload involved with 
governance procedures between myself and Anne.  My thanks are extended to Ron 
Wells for his continued manning of the bar, particularly during darts evenings – not 
that there have been many this year.

Thank you for your support during my tenure as CEO.

I may be leaving my employed position, however that does not mean I will not 
be involved with my hobby.  For the past seven and a half years I have not been 
permitted to volunteer my time on any working parties or clubs. Now that I am no 
longer an employee, I will be able to work in a volunteer capacity for the areas of my 
interest and for disciplines that could do with the extra help.

I have volunteered for the Association for more years than some of you have been 
members.  I acknowledge the many hours volunteered and extend my sincere 
appreciation to the many of our members that give generously of their time 
throughout the year to make our hobby work. These volunteers are invested in 
their particular part of our hobby and want to help events continue.  At times 
they bear the brunt of disgruntled members that do not like the decisions made. 
Some of our members that have never lifted a finger to assist in our hobby should 
get off social media and volunteer so that they may then realise the work that is 
involved in organizing events.

My years as CEO have been enjoyable. There have been some challenges along 
the way, however these have been resolved with the support of the Governing 
Council. Over the last few years, I have learnt a lot more about politics than I ever 
wanted to know.

However, I do find it sad that there is an element in our membership that make 
use of the Association for their own benefit with little respect for the regulations 
that govern our activities. It is these members that will attract the attention of 
the legislators, which may impact on the majority of our members that do the 
right thing.

It is imperative that our constitution and regulations remain strong and the 
penalties reflect the seriousness of breaches to ensure order in our hobby to set 
us apart from the faceless online registries. 

Ann Rushby

Merry Christmas
and Happy New Year.

Seasons 
Greetings
On behalf of the President, Council and Staff we 

would like to wish all Members 

PLEASE NOTE: the office will be closed for 
business from 5.00 pm Tuesday 22 December 2020 

reopening on Wednesday 6 January 2021.

Grassed areas closed for turf maintenance  
from Wednesday 16 December 2020 

Grounds closed from Tuesday 22 December 2020 
and re-open Wednesday 6 January 2021.
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER  
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME - FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

30 June 30 June

2020 2019

Note $ $

Revenue 3 1,402,409 1,407,695

Operating expenses

Employee benefits expense 3 (536,353) (482,403)

Depreciation (195,851) (177,379)

Repairs and maintenance (140,186) (146,466)

Bad debts (29,928) (41,136)

Other operating and administrative expense 3 (405,372) (456,320)

Net surplus for the year 94,719 103,991

Other comprehensive income - -

Total comprehensive income for the year 94,719 103,991

The above statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income 
should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
AS AT 30 JUNE 2020

30 June 30 June
2020 2019

Note $ $

Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4 1,793,007 1,965,707
Trade and other receivables 5 81,653 16,642
Inventories 6 1,212 1,823
Total Current Assets 1,875,872 1,984,172

Non-Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 7 2,381,986 2,194,264
Total Non-Current Assets 2,381,986 2,194,264
Total Assets 4,257,858 4,178,436

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Trade and other payables 8 53,312 88,932
Provisions 9 114,416 85,641
Total Current Liabilities 167,728 174,573

Non-Current Liabilities
Provisions 9 6,543 14,995
Total Non-Current Liabilities 6,543 14,995
Total Liabilities 174,271 189,568
Net Assets 4,083,587 3,988,868

Equity
Reserves 10 459,791 428,659
Accumulated surplus 3,623,796 3,560,209
Total Equity 4,083,587 3,988,868

The above statement of financial position should be read in conjunction 
with the accompanying notes.

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

Reserves 
(Note 10)

Accumulated 
Surplus

Total 
Equity

$ $ $

At 1 July 2018 375,504 3,509,373 3,884,877

Surplus for the year - 103,991 103,991

Other comprehensive income - - -

Total comprehensive income for the year - 103,991 103,991

Transfers to reserves (Note 10) 53,155 (53,155) -

At 30 June 2019 428,659 3,560,209 3,988,868

At 1 July 2019 428,659 3,560,209 3,988,868

Surplus for the year - 94,719 94,719

Other comprehensive income -
- -

Total comprehensive income for the year - 94,719 94,719

Transfers to reserves (Note 10) 31,132 (31,132) -

At 30 June 2020 459,791 3,623,796 4,083,587

The above statement of changes in equity should be read in conjunction 
with the accompanying notes.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2019

30 June 30 June

2020 2019

Note $ $

Cash flows from operating activities

Receipts from services provided and members 1,239,344 1,500,677

Government subsidies 145,208 -

Payments to suppliers and employees (1,217,232) (1,259,637)

Interest received 30,773 45,575

Rent received 12,780 16,105
Net cash flows provided  
by operating activities 11 210,873 302,720

Cash flows from investing activities

Payments for plant and equipment (383,573) (465,865)

Net cash flows used in investing activities (383,573) (465,865)

Net cash flows from financing activities - -

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (172,700) (163,145)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of 
the year 1,965,707 2,128,852

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 4 1,793,007 1,965,707

The above statement of cash flows should be read in conjunction with the 
accompanying notes
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

30 June 30 June
2020 2019

$ $

3.	 REVENUE AND EXPENSES
Revenue
Registrations, transfers and prefixes 489,955 502,841
Membership fees 229,840 219,440
Administration levies and charges 162,918 183,870
Show and sub-committee income 176,377 216,130
Facility and lighting hire 38,439 62,596
Canine News income 32,193 42,760
Government subsidies 145,208 -
Interest 30,773 45,575
Bad debts recoveries 12,455 1,909
Other 84,251 132,574

1,402,409 1,407,695

Expenses
Employee benefits expense:
Salaries and wages 473,599 418,524
Superannuation expense 41,358 44,971
Movements in leave provisions 15,613 14,177
Other 5,783 4,731

536,353 482,403

Other operating and administrative expenses:
Administration and office expenses 151,772 171,328
Show and sub-committee expenses 126,824 138,684
Utilities and cleaning 32,593 42,393
Canine News expenses 33,984 45,458
ANKC expenses 39,605 37,330
Other 20,594 21,127

405,372 456,320

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

30 June 30 June
2020 2019

$ $

4.	 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash at bank and in hand 43,007 115,707

Short term deposits 1,750,000 1,850,000

1,793,007 1,965,707

Short term deposits are typically held for 30 to 90 days and earn interest at 
the prevailing rates.  

5.	 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables 111,581 16,642

Less: allowance for expected credit losses (29,928) -

81,653 16,642

Receivables are non-interest bearing and generally on 30 day terms. Due to 
the short-term return, their carrying value approximates their fair value.

6.	 INVENTORIES

Bar stock 1,212 1,823

1,212 1,823

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

7.	 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

30 June 2020
Land & 

Buildings $
Centre Plant & 

Equipment $
Office Furniture 

and Equipment $ Software $ Lighting $ Total $

At cost 3,295,242 420,669 172,662 64,593 614,834 4,568,000

Accumulated depreciation (1,439,561) (274,487) (165,709) (64,593) (241,664) (2,186,014)

1,855,681 146,182 6,953 - 373,170 2,381,986

30 June 2019
Land & 

Buildings $
Centre Plant & 

Equipment $
Office Furniture 

and Equipment $ Software $ Lighting $ Total $
At cost 2,957,636 380,828 166,536 64,593 614,834 4,184,427
Accumulated depreciation (1,320,451) (240,421) (159,250) (64,593) (205,448) (1,990,163)

1,637,185 140,407 7,286 - 409,386 2,194,264
 
Reconciliation of carrying amount at the beginning and end of the year

Year ended 30 June 2020
Land & 

Buildings $
Centre Plant & 

Equipment $
Office Furniture 

and Equipment $ Software $ Lighting $ Total $
Opening carrying amount 1,637,185 140,407 7,286 - 409,386 2,194,264
Additions 337,606 39,841 6,126 - - 383,573
Depreciation (119,110) (34,066) (6,459) - (36,216) (195,851)
Closing carrying amount 1,855,681 146,182 6,953 - 373,170 2,381,986

Year ended 30 June 2019
Land & 

Buildings $
Centre Plant & 

Equipment $
Office Furniture 

and Equipment $ Software $ Lighting $ Total $
Opening carrying amount 1,497,024 49,690 10,592 - 348,472 1,905,778
Additions 252,292 113,623 4,378 - 95,572 465,865
Depreciation (112,131) (22,906) (7,684) - (34,658) (177,379)
Closing carrying amount 1,637,185 140,407 7,286 - 409,386 2,194,264
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

30 June 30 June
2020 2019

$ $

8.	 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade payables 17,125 54,082
Accruals 11,100 13,824
Canine research levy 13,096 7,296
Deposits held 800 5,915
Superannuation and salary sacrifice payable - 4,407
GST and PAYG payable 11,191 1,570
Unearned income - 1,498
Other - 340

53,312 88,932

Trade and other payables are non-interest bearing and generally settled 
on 30 day terms. Due to their short-term nature, their carrying amount is 
assumed to approximate their fair value.

9.	 PROVISIONS
Current
Annual leave 49,588 42,950
Long service leave 64,828 42,691

114,416 85,641

Non-Current
Long service leave 6,543 14,995

6,543 14,995

10.	 RESERVES
Asset revaluation reserve 375,504 375,504
National agility sub-committee reserve 1 73,835 46,973
Junior handler reserve 1 8,337 4,571
Gun repair reserve 1 1,309 1,126
ANRTC reserve 1 806 485

459,791 428,659

1	 The national agility sub-committee reserve, junior handler reserve, gun repair reserve and 
ANRTC reserve were all created in June 2019 via a transfer from the accumulated surplus. 
The movement in these reserves for the year ended 30 June 2020 represents further trans-

fers to or from the accumulated surplus. 

11.	 CASH FLOW RECONCILIATION

Reconciliation of surplus to net cash flows from operations

30 June 30 June
2020 2019

$ $

Net surplus for the year 94,719 103,991

Adjustments for:
Depreciation 195,851 177,379

Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) / decrease in receivables (65,011) 19,329
Decrease in prepayments - 12,611
Decrease / (increase) in inventories 611 (319)
Decrease in payables (35,620) (18,068)
Increase in provisions 20,323 7,797
Net cash inflows from operations 210,873 302,720

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

12.   EXPENDITURE COMMITMENTS

Leases

The Association applies the low value of underlying assets exemption to 
the recognition of its leases of office equipment. The lease payments are 
recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease terms. 

The leases have terms of 5 years from 1 November 2016, 4 years from 13 
June 2020 and 3 years from 16 June 2020.

Future minimum rentals payable under these leases are as follows:

30 June 30 June
2020 2019

$ $

Within one year 5,837 3,408

After one year but not more than five years 10,272 2,540

16,109 5,948

30 June 30 June
2020 2019

$ $

13.	 AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

The auditor for the year ended 30 June 2020 is Reliance Auditing Services.

30 June 30 June
2020 2019

$ $

Payable to Reliance Auditing Services:

Audit fees for audit of the financial report

 – relating to the current year 6,500 6,500

6,500 6,500

14.	 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Governing Council is not aware of any circumstance or information 
which leads them to believe that there are any material contingent liabilities 
outstanding or likely to be outstanding as at 30 June 2020.

15.	 SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE DATE

No circumstances or events have arisen subsequent to the end of the year 
that have had, or are likely to have, a material impact on the operations of 

the Association or the financial statements.
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FCI Breed added to the ANKC Group Listing
·	 Beauceron (Berger de Beauce) – Group 5
·	 Bolognese – Group 1

Amendment to ANKC Ltd Regulations
·	 Rules for the conduct of Obedience Trials;
·	 Rules for the conduct of Rally Trials;
·	 Rally Signs: Novice, Advanced, Excellent, Master

2022 National Show/Restricted Trial  
- Northern Districts Rottweiler Club of NSW Inc
To be held on 15 to 18 April 2022 at the CNCC Grounds,  
New South Wales.

2022 National Show Application  
- NSW Samoyed Club Inc
To be held on 7 & 8 May 2022 at the Hawkesbury Race Course,
 New South Wales.

Advised by Dogs SA
·	 Ms Jackie Armistead – 5100030031 – Suspended 

from 11 August 2020 until 11 February 2021.

COMMITTEE INCOME AND EXPENSES (UNAUDITED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

2020 2019
$ $ 

Agility Sub-Committee
Income 2,336 13,724
Expenses (5,170) (6,489)

(2,834) 7,235

Canine Fundraiser
Income 24,132 36,277
Expenses (15,018) (16,405)

9,114 19,872

Canine Judges Training Working Party
Income 1,590 1,988
Expenses (650) (4,142)

940 (2,154)

Celebration of the Best Working Party
Income 17,253 17,659
Expenses (21,267) (19,554)

(4,014) (1,895)

DWD Committee
Income 91 -
Expenses (615) -

(524) -

Herding Committee
Income - -
Expenses (490) -

(490) -

Lure Coursing
Income - -
Expenses - (1,253)

- (1,253)

Meet and Greet Inc
Income 91 -
Expenses - -

91 -

Obedience Sub-Committee
Income 1,182 505
Expenses - -

1,182 505

State Obedience Committee
Income 2,470 1,121
Expenses (3,073) (2,759)

(603) (1,638)

State Retrieving Trials Committee
Income 2,460 1,328
Expenses (2,169) (2,331)

291 (1,003)

Western Classic Conformation
Income 35,417 33,817
Expenses (38,379) (30,911)

(2,962) 2,906

Western Classic Performance
Income 9,108 8,770
Expenses (7,411) (6.634)

1,697 2,135

COMMITTEE FUNDS (UNAUDITED) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

2020 2019

$ $
Agility Nationals
Opening balance 46,973 23,422
Income 42,730 40,007
Expenses (15,868) (16,456)
Closing balance 73,835 46,973

Junior Handler Working Party
Opening balance 4,571 6,711
Income 6,512 4,363
Expenses (2,746) (6,503)
Closing balance 8,337 4,571

Gun Levy and Repair Fund
Opening balance 1,126 946
Income 300 180
Expenses (117) -
Closing balance 1,309 1,126

ANRTC Committee
Opening balance 485 1,831
Income 842 1,603
Expenses (521) (2,949)
Closing balance 806 485
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Amended CAWA Regulations

F6.1.1 (e)	 In extenuating circumstances, trainees may apply to 
the convenor, before the due date, for an extension for 
submission of an essay. An extension may be granted 
after consultation with the Chair/Coordinator regarding 
the reason for the extension. If an extension is granted, 
then the date by which the essay must be submitted will 
be advised to the trainee. 

F14.5 Applications to sit a Practical Examination shall be made 
on the Application Form- Application and Assessment 
(form J1), accompanied by the relevant fee and other 
supporting evidence (as listed on J1) and submitted to 
the Canine Association of Western Australia (Dogs West 
office not later than 1st November. Where this falls on 
a weekend or public holiday, by close of business on the 
next working day, each year, pending successful results of 
the Theory Exam.

R17.3 Notification of Non Entire Dogs 
The owner of any Main Register dog, which is not entire 
after the age of twelve months, shall immediately advise 
the Association of the defect. 

A38.1 Confidentiality Obligations - Governing Council
All members of the Governing Council are required to 
maintain confidentiality pursuant to the terms of the 
Confidentiality Agreement executed by each member 
of the Governing Council on their appointment to that 
office. 
If any Councillor breaches the terms of the Confidentiality 
Agreement then it shall be within the Governing Council’s 
complete discretion to determine the appropriate course 
of action in response to that breach, including but not 
limited to calling a Special General Meeting to vote on the 
disqualification of the Councillor pursuant to Section 15.9 
of the Constitution.

CAWA Regulations All Sections
All regulations and Code of Ethics to be amended by 
adding the following immediately after the index in each 
and every regulation set – “Any breach of the regulations 
in this section is an offence.”

Governance determinations  18/8/2020
Ms R GUO (Feichangkele)
Breach of HM2.21
Penalty of $1000.00 plus $1, 000.00 per puppy for four puppies 
totaling $5, 000.00 
Mr and Mrs MAY & Ms Jackson (Sennen)
Breach of HM2.22.
Penalty of $500.00 and $100.00 per puppy for the five puppies 
totalling $1, 000.00	

APPEALS BOARD  01/09/2020
Ms A JERMOLAJEW (Wagondogs)
Appeal against decision by P&D Tribunal held Tuesday 16 June 2020 
for a complaint relating to breaches of HM2.20: 
The Tribunal determined:
Breach of Regulation HM2.20.
Penalty of $2, 000.00 and $750.00 per puppy for eleven puppies being 
a total of $10, 250.00 with all transactions suspended until the fine is 
paid in full.

Appeal is dismissed and there be no change to the penalty.  

Date & Time:	 December 7th 2020 - 8.00 pm

Venue:	 Canine Centre, Meeting Room 2

Elections:	 All Executive positions and 3 Committee members

Nomination Forms:	 Available from the Secretary; completed and marked 
“LKC Nomination”; to be lodged with the  
Returning Officer by November 16th 2020

Returning Officer:	 Mrs L Brain, 41 Greyhound Retreat, Nambeelup, 6207

Notices of Motion:	 To be lodged with the Secretary by November 9th 2020

Secretary: Mrs L Spargo, 37 Matison Street, Southern River, WA  6110

Refreshments: Tea & Coffee supplied - please bring a plate of supper

Please come and support the Club; maybe join our Committee and proceed forward to 2021. 

DATE EVENT JUDGES

Friday 5 February 2021 DWD HTM & Freestyle Mrs H Gross-Richardson 
Ms K McCluskey 
Ms V Long

Enquiries: Jill Houston 08 9296 4996 or 0439 864 996

LADIES KENNEL CLUB 
OF WA (INC) 
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

MIDLAND DOG 
TRAINING CLUB

Date & Time:   Thursday 3rd December 2020, 7pm

Venue: 	 Meeting Room 2, Dogs West,  
Cnr Warton & Ranford Rds, Southern River

Elections: 	 President, Vice President, Secretary,  
Treasurer and four (4) committee members

Nominations: 	 Forms are available from the Secretary – Tanya Brooker 

(alltan@optusnet.com.au) and from www.rrcwa.com.au

To be lodged with the Returning Officer by 31st October 2020

Returning Officer:	 PO Box 631 Cannington. WA 6987

Notice of Motions:  Agenda items and Nominations for committee positions MUST be 
in the hands of the Secretary by 31st October 2020, for circulation to 
members.

New titles achieved in all the disciplines to 31st October must be ratified by Dogs West as soon 
as possible to allow club sashes to be made for presentation at AGM

Presentations: 	 Congratulatory Sash – Champion Titles only  
Due to COVID-19 all other RR competitions for 2019/2020 
cancelled as incomplete show year.

Refreshments:	 Tea and Coffee provided. Please bring a plate	

All Enquiries:	 Secretary, Tanya Brooker 0411 379 960

RHODESIAN  
RIDGEBACK CLUB OF WA	
NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
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It was very exciting when Phase 5 was announced as being rolled out, and 
so wheels got put into motion to hold the first all breeds show in Western 
Australia since COVID hit and shut everything down. A schedule was pulled 
together and submitted within a week and the notice went out to exhibitors. 
There was certainly an air of excitement about the return of normal.

Things didn’t go as smoothly as planned as a week out from the scheduled 
date, Phase 5 was delayed. Unfortunately, there was not enough time to get an 
understanding of what this meant for our event and with Politicians scheduled 
to attend, it was too risky to hold the event in case of any breaches of social 
distancing. Dogs West needed to be seen to be doing the right thing.

The show was rescheduled to several weeks later down the track with hope 
that Phase 5 was implemented prior to the date. The Working Party met and 
came up with a plan, for what would happen if it didn’t as we knew exhibitors 
were very much looking forward to getting back to showing. 

Unfortunately, Phase 4 remained in place and is still in place at the time of 
writing this. The weather was not on our side and due to the rain forecast 
and unable to fit everyone with social distancing undercover, the show was 
split over two days. It was the debut of the new ring surrounds and didn’t 
they look fabulous! This really has lifted the look and keeps up the opinion 
that we have Australia’s Best Grounds! 

From all accounts things seemed to run very smooth and I know there were a 
lot of happy exhibitors to be back. We had a lovely original entry of 696 dogs, 
with approximately 40 of those having to withdraw due to the change of 
date. Thank you everyone for your support.

Congratulations to the winners 

SPONSORED BY

Photo credit: Animal Images Pet Photography www.animalimages.com.au

Canine Fundraisers Working Party 

Canine Fundraisers 
Championship Show 
5  &  6  S E P T E M B E R  2 0 2 0

Best In Show & Aust Bred In Show

Siberian Husky – Ch Miniatura Ember Rain, 
R Connelly & C Primrose

Puppy In Show

Tibetan Terrier – Tibetoes Back In Black,  
S Pratt & J Mortimer

Open In Show

Whippet – Ch Harroway French Vanilla,  
P Campbell

Runner Up Best In Show & State Bred In Show

Shetland Sheepdog – Ch Lurikeen To Glam 
T Give A Damn, J Harris & A Stanton

Junior In Show

Poodle (Standard) – Kamsin Fame  
N Fortune (Imp NZ), V Parke

Best Neuter In Show

Shetland Sheepdog – Lurikeen Talkn  
About My Girl, J Harris & A Stanton

Minor Puppy In Show

Lakeland Terrier – Kineta Recipe  
For Drama, E Fekete

Intermediate In Show

Welsh Corgi (Pembroke) – Ch Aziah  
The Heart Of Winter, MJ Hawgood

Runner Up Best Neuter In Show

Keeshond – Kahnhond Hunter Of Hearts, 
T & S Mallia
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UpcomingEvents
Correct at time of going to press. See www.dogswest.com for updated list of events

Date Day Fixture Club Closing

November 13 Fri Championship Show (B&A)(All Breeds) Labrador Club & GSP Club 26-Oct

14 Sat Championship Show (B&A)(All Breeds) Gun Dog Club of WA 26-Oct

Date Day Fixture Club Closing

December 4/5 Fri/Sat State DWD Competition & Trick Dog Tests CAWA Events Ctee 23-Nov

5 Sat Celebration Of The Best Championship Show CAWA Events Ctee 23-Nov

Date Day Fixture Club Closing

January 23 Sat Championship Show (Canine Fundraisers - All Breeds) CAWA Events Ctee 11-Jan

29 Fri Championship Show (All Breeds) Non Sporting Dog Club 4-Jan

30 Sat Championship Show (All Breeds) Non Sporting Dog Club 4-Jan

30 Sat Agility Games & Agility Teams Cloverdale Canine Comp 18-Jan

events
november
2020

events
december
2020

events
january
2021

‘Bert’, as we knew him, arrived in 
Perth from Scotland with his wife 
Ellen, daughter Christine and son Ron 
in January 1963.  Whilst they all loved 
Perth, Bert and Ellen maintained 
their Scottish accents until the end. 
Bert kept us entertained at AGM’s 
as we never quite knew what he was 
moving. He was such an innovator, 
and when Joe Watson (also heavy 
scottish accent) had his say it aswell it 

could become quite heated so that Christine had to intervene to stop them from 
fighting and work out that they were actually agreeing with each other.  Those 
were the days when our AGM’s were packed and very entertaining. We really 
looked forward to attending.
The Chisholms bought their first Irish Setter, Hunter, in 1968 and Bert joined 
the Gundog Club. As Hunter was a typical destructive Irish, Bert did Obedience 
with him and gained his CDX.  This led them to showing him in the Conformation 
ring, together with their new addition Fayne, an English Setter, much calmer, so 
Ellen started showing as well and they both gained their Ch. Titles. They were 
HOOKED. Bert bought an acre block in Matison Street as it had been Zoned 
as a Kennel area. As they commenced breeding under the ‘Glenelbert’ prefix so 
Matison Street became ‘Glenelbert Kennels’. Their boarding kennels were second 
to none at that time. During the late 70’s and through to the 80’s, you would see 
20-30 English Setters and even more Irish Setters being shown. Christine always 
helped out showing the Glenelberts’ plus she and her eldest daughter, Michelle, 
bred under the ‘Tanchelle’ prefix for a while but the younger Tanya could 
not stretch out far enough and so they changed to Whippets which became 
‘Tancris’ and they did extremely well.  Bert was so pleased to see his and Ellen’s 
descendants carrying on in the dog world.
They became involved in the clubs that pertained to their breeds but Bert also 
was on the Fremantle Dog Club and was President for many years during the 
70’s and 80’s.  He worked so hard for the FDC with Ellen helping out that it 
became one of the top All Breeds Clubs.  Their hospitality was famous and 
their doors were always open, especially the bar and many a judge turned up to 

officiate with a dreadful headache. Later on Bert and Ellen became our Patrons 
and Christine continued with FDC in many roles over the years.  Whenever they 
went on a holiday, they would come back with something very different that we 
could use as a BIS Trophy. 
A lot of us were very disappointed that Bert who had Groups 2,3,4 and 5 as a 
Trainee pulled out of the system in the 80’s as he had a wonderful ‘Eye for a 
Dog’ and knew all about ‘Form and Function’. He was great at working with the 
younger exhibitors, always giving them lessons and advising on where they were 
going wrong and how they could improve.
I’m sure that all of us that were around then will always remember long after they 
finished showing the two of them sitting outside the Gundog ring watching the 
shows and how disappointed they were that the numbers shown in their breeds 
just kept going down.  I missed seeing them there and at our Shows. I looked 
forward to my visits to Seaforth Gardens to see Bert as we could always find 
much to talk about and I actually think that either I was getting a better ear or 
Bert due to being at Seaforth with so many Australians etc. was showing he was 
an Australian Scottish Man and a great one at that.  
Joanne Sewell

Vale - Robert Findlay Chisholm – ‘Bert’
26/01/1926 – 26/08/2020
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Schedules

For all day Events between April & December. Hot Weather Policy B23.4.4 will apply, please refer to the DogsWest website and/or the relevant Club’s Facebook or Website pages or contact the Club conducting the event.

ENTRIES CLOSE: 23.11.20

CHIEF STEWARD:  Mrs J. WELYKY

ENTRIES CLOSE:  Monday 23rd November 2020. 

ENTRIES TO:  Dogs West DWDWP c/- 19 Wann Court, Upper Swan WA 6069.

ENTRY FEES:  $12.10 1st Entry per dog, subsequent entries same dog $8.80

ENTRY FORMS:  HTM & FS - Separate DWD entry form for each class, forms available from Dogs West website

TRICKS - Standard entry form and nomination form with the list of tricks to perform must be sent, Available from Dogs West website.

PAYABLE: Cheques made payable to Dogs West or Direct deposit - 

Account Name: DWD Club of WA

BSB: 036087

Account Number: 498407

Name and test entry for identification on transfer and copy of record of transfer sent with entry by post or email - brynbank@iinet.net.au

CATALOGUES: Included in entry fee

GATES OPEN:  5.30pm

VETTING TIME:  6.30pm

MUSIC CHECKS:  6.30pm

START TIME:  7.00pm

MUSIC:  Must be clearly marked with dogs name, class, track and division entered - CDs ONLY 

JUDGING ORDER:  HTM followed by FS

RING SIZE:  HTM  & FS 20m x 20m

Tricks 12m x 15m

ROSETTES:  1st, 2nd & 3rd Qualifying all classes

TROPHIES:  1st Qualifying scores

Product donated by Eukanuba

PRIZES:  1st, 2nd & 3rd Qualifying all classes

SPECIALS:  Gift for each competitor entered in official HTM & FS classes

Prizes for best costume 1st-3rd

Judges Choice award

Rising Star Award for Starter / Novice Dogs

Top Scoring Trick Dog

REFRESHMENTS:  BYO

ENQUIRIES: Jill Houston - 08 9296 4996 - brynbank@iinet.net.au

The Club reserves the right to reallocate classes / judges. 

DWD STATE COMPETITION 
Hosted by DOGS WEST EVENTS - DWD Working Party

Friday 4th & Saturday 5th December 2020 – Dogs West, Southern River

Friday 4th December
Mrs C. BEDGGOOD ...................... TRICKS STARTER TEST
Mrs J. HOUSTON .............................. TRICKS NOVICE TEST 

Saturday 5th December
Mrs H. GROSS-RICHARDSON ............................HTM & FS
Mr P. SKEWES ........................................................HTM & FS
Mrs A. LACY-HERBERT ...................................HTM & FS

For all day Events between April & December. Hot Weather Policy B23.4.4 will apply, please refer to the DogsWest website and/or the relevant Club’s Facebook or Website pages or contact the Club conducting the event.

CELEBRATION OF THE BEST
CHAMPIONSHIP SHOW

Saturday 5th December 2020 – Canine Centre - Southern River
Mr R. BEATTIE .............................................................. GROUP 1
Ms N SHARRETT .......................................................... GROUP 2
Ms E. FEKETE .............................. GROUP 3, less Cocker Spaniels
Mr J. WATKISS ............................................................. GROUP 4
Ms M. FRASER ............................................................. GROUP 5

CHIEF STEWARD: Mrs A. Courtman
ENTRIES CLOSE: Monday 23rd November 2020
ENTRIES TO: www.showmanager.com.au  or 24 Darwinia Cresent, Helena

Valley 6056. Cheques payable to “DOGS WEST”
ENTRY FEES: Online entries - $10.00 (including Veterans), Babies $5.00

Postal entries - $11.50 (including Veterans), Babies $6.50
CATALOGUES: Available Free online
CLASSES: Baby, Minor, Puppy, Junior, Intermediate, State Bred,

Australian Bred, Open & Open Neuter
SPECIAL CLASSES: Veteran Sweepstakes
GATES OPEN: 4.30pm

JUDGING TIME: Veteran Sweepstakes 6.00pm, Judging to commence at
the completion of Veterans

JUDGING TIME: All groups alphabetical as per regulations as listed
above, with the exception of Cocker Spaniels,to be
judged at the completion of Group 3.

CASH & ROSETTES: Best & R/UP in Show, Class in Show
ROSETTES ONLY: Best & R/Up in Group, All Classes in Group, Best Neuter

in Group and Show
REFRESHMENTS: Available at Canteen
ENQUIRIES: Heather Jones - heatherjones4@bigpond.com or

0457 148 838

ENTRIES CLOSE: 23.11.20

Mrs J. SACH ................................................................. GROUP 6
Ms T MOL ..................................................................... GROUP 7
Mr S. WARRY ..................................................... Cocker Spaniels
Mr S. WARRY ...............................................GENERAL SPECIALS
Mrs I. HOMER....................................... VETERAN SWEEPSTAKES

ENTRIES CLOSE: 8.2.16ENTRIES CLOSE: 4.1.21

CHIEF STEWARD: Mrs C. Storrs
ENTRIES CLOSE: Monday 4th January, 2021
ENTRIES TO: NSDC, PO Box 531 Kelmscott 6991.
ONLINE TO: www.easydogentries.com
PAYABLE TO: The Non Sporting Dog Club of WA.
ENTRY FEES: Classes $11.00, Babies $6.00.
CATALOGUES: $2.50 EACH show (Order and pay with entries)
CLASSES: Baby, Minor, Puppy, Junior, Intermediate, State Bred,Australian Bred,

Open, Open Neuter
GATES OPEN: 3.00pm Friday, 5.30pm Saturday

DOGSWEST JUNIOR
HANDLER HEAT: Saturday 7.00pm.
JUDGING TIME: Friday 7.00pm Group 4 will follow IMMEDIATELY AFTER Group 2

Specials, Saturday - following Junior Handlers
JUDGING ORDER: Alphabetical as per regulations
CASH & ROSETTE: BIS / RUBIS &  ALL Classes in Show, Best & R/Up in Group,
ROSETTE ONLY: All Classes in Group.
REFRESHMENTS: Available at canteen
ENQUIRIES: Entries - Jackie Olive 9495 4006 after 6pm please

Volunteers for Stewarding gratefully accepted. Please contact Cathy
Storrs on 0488 025 067or boxstorz@gmail.com

Judges Friday 29th 7.00pm Saturday 30th 7.00pm
GROUP 1....................................................... Mrs S. SHRIGLEY..............................................Miss R. CARNIEGIE
GROUP 2..............................................................Mrs C. GRAY......................................................Mrs S. MONK
GROUP 3.......................................................... Mrs J. SEWELL...................................Mrs M. THOMAS-RHODES
GROUP 4..............................................................Mrs C. GRAY............................................. Mrs M. COCHRANE
GROUP 5..................................... Mrs H. GROSS-RICHARDSON.................................................Mrs E. JACKSON
GROUP 6 ...................................................... Mrs A. POZERSKI ...................................................Ms K MANSELL
GROUP 7.........................................................Miss S. SEWELL....................................................... Mrs C. GRAY
GENERAL SPECIALS ....................................Miss S. SEWELL......................................................Mrs C. GRAY

The Committee reserves the right to re-allocate breeds between judges to accommodate the smooth running of the show.
PLEASE ENSURE ENTRY FORMS ARE COMPLETED PROPERLY AND WITH CORRECT DETAILS

midsummer
TWO ALL BREEDS CHAMPIONSHIP SHOWS

Friday 29th and Saturday 30th January 2021
Dogs West, Southern River

Hosted by the Non Sporting Dog Club of WA (Inc.)

The Club reserves the right to reallocate  judges as required.
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For all day Events between April & December. Hot Weather Policy B23.4.4 will apply, please refer to the DogsWest website and/or the relevant Club’s Facebook or Website pages or contact the Club conducting the event.

ENTRIES CLOSE: 23.11.20

CHIEF STEWARD: Mrs J. WELYKY

ENTRIES CLOSE: Monday 23rd November 2020.

ENTRIES TO: Dogs West DWDWP c/- 19 Wann Court, Upper Swan WA 6069.

ENTRY FEES: $12.10 1st Entry per dog, subsequent entries same dog $8.80

ENTRY FORMS: HTM & FS - Separate DWD entry form for each class, forms available from Dogs West website

TRICKS - Standard entry form and nomination form with the list of tricks to perform must be sent,Available from Dogs West website.

PAYABLE: Cheques made payable to Dogs West or Direct deposit -

Account Name: DWD Club of WA

BSB: 036087

Account Number: 498407

Name and test entry for identification on transfer and copy of record of transfer sent with entry by post or email - brynbank@iinet.net.au

CATALOGUES: Included in entry fee

GATES OPEN: 5.30pm

VETTING TIME: 6.30pm

MUSIC CHECKS: 6.30pm

START TIME: 7.00pm

MUSIC: Must be clearly marked with dogs name, class, track and division entered - CDs ONLY

JUDGING ORDER: HTM followed by FS

RING SIZE: HTM  & FS 20m x 20m

Tricks 12m x 15m

ROSETTES: 1st, 2nd & 3rd Qualifying all classes

TROPHIES: 1st Qualifying scores

Product donated by Eukanuba

PRIZES: 1st, 2nd & 3rd Qualifying all classes

SPECIALS: Gift for each competitor entered in official HTM & FS classes

Prizes for best costume 1st-3rd

Judges Choice award

Rising Star Award for Starter / Novice Dogs

Top Scoring Trick Dog

REFRESHMENTS: BYO

ENQUIRIES: Jill Houston - 08 9296 4996 - brynbank@iinet.net.au

The Club reserves the right to reallocate classes / judges.

DWD STATE COMPETITION
Hosted by DOGS WEST EVENTS - DWD Working Party

Friday 4th & Saturday 5th December 2020 – Dogs West, Southern River

Friday 4th December
Mrs C. BEDGGOOD ...................... TRICKS STARTER TEST
Mrs J. HOUSTON.............................. TRICKS NOVICE TEST

Saturday 5th December
Mrs H. GROSS-RICHARDSON............................HTM & FS
Mr P. SKEWES........................................................HTM & FS
Mrs A. LACY-HERBERT...................................HTM & FS

For all day Events between April & December. Hot Weather Policy B23.4.4 will apply, please refer to the DogsWest website and/or the relevant Club’s Facebook or Website pages or contact the Club conducting the event.

CELEBRATION OF THE BEST 
CHAMPIONSHIP SHOW

Saturday 5th December 2020 – Canine Centre - Southern River
Mr R. BEATTIE .............................................................. GROUP 1
Ms N SHARRETT .......................................................... GROUP 2
Ms E. FEKETE .............................. GROUP 3, less Cocker Spaniels
Mr J. WATKISS ............................................................. GROUP 4
Ms M. FRASER ............................................................. GROUP 5

CHIEF STEWARD:  Mrs A. Courtman
ENTRIES CLOSE: Monday 23rd November 2020
ENTRIES TO:  www.showmanager.com.au  or 24 Darwinia Cresent, Helena 

Valley 6056. Cheques payable to “DOGS WEST”
ENTRY FEES:  Online entries - $10.00 (including Veterans), Babies $5.00

Postal entries - $11.50 (including Veterans), Babies $6.50
CATALOGUES:  Available Free online
CLASSES:  Baby, Minor, Puppy, Junior, Intermediate, State Bred, 

Australian Bred, Open & Open Neuter
SPECIAL CLASSES:  Veteran Sweepstakes
GATES OPEN:  4.30pm 

JUDGING TIME:  Veteran Sweepstakes 6.00pm, Judging to commence at 
the completion of Veterans 

JUDGING TIME:  All groups alphabetical as per regulations as listed 
above, with the exception of Cocker Spaniels,to be 
judged at the completion of Group 3.

CASH & ROSETTES:  Best & R/UP in Show, Class in Show
ROSETTES ONLY:  Best & R/Up in Group, All Classes in Group, Best Neuter 

in Group and Show
REFRESHMENTS:  Available at Canteen
ENQUIRIES:  Heather Jones - heatherjones4@bigpond.com or 

0457 148 838

ENTRIES CLOSE: 23.11.20

Mrs J. SACH ................................................................. GROUP 6
Ms T MOL ..................................................................... GROUP 7
Mr S. WARRY ..................................................... Cocker Spaniels
Mr S. WARRY ...............................................GENERAL SPECIALS 
Mrs I. HOMER ....................................... VETERAN SWEEPSTAKES

ENTRIES CLOSE: 8.2.16ENTRIES CLOSE: 4.1.21

CHIEF STEWARD:  Mrs C. Storrs
ENTRIES CLOSE:  Monday 4th January, 2021
ENTRIES TO: NSDC, PO Box 531 Kelmscott 6991. 
ONLINE TO: www.easydogentries.com
PAYABLE TO:  The Non Sporting Dog Club of WA.
ENTRY FEES:  Classes $11.00, Babies $6.00. 
CATALOGUES:  $2.50 EACH show (Order and pay with entries)
CLASSES:  Baby, Minor, Puppy, Junior, Intermediate, State Bred, Australian Bred, 

Open, Open Neuter
GATES OPEN:  3.00pm Friday, 5.30pm Saturday

DOGSWEST JUNIOR 
HANDLER HEAT: Saturday 7.00pm.
JUDGING TIME:  Friday 7.00pm Group 4 will follow IMMEDIATELY AFTER Group 2 

Specials, Saturday - following Junior Handlers
JUDGING ORDER:  Alphabetical as per regulations
CASH & ROSETTE: BIS / RUBIS &  ALL Classes in Show, Best & R/Up in Group,
ROSETTE ONLY:  All Classes in Group. 
REFRESHMENTS:  Available at canteen
ENQUIRIES:  Entries - Jackie Olive 9495 4006 after 6pm please

Volunteers for Stewarding gratefully accepted. Please contact Cathy 
Storrs on 0488 025 067or boxstorz@gmail.com

Judges Friday 29th 7.00pm Saturday 30th 7.00pm 
GROUP 1 ....................................................... Mrs S. SHRIGLEY ..............................................Miss R. CARNIEGIE
GROUP 2 ..............................................................Mrs C. GRAY ......................................................Mrs S. MONK
GROUP 3 .......................................................... Mrs J. SEWELL ...................................Mrs M. THOMAS-RHODES
GROUP 4 ..............................................................Mrs C. GRAY ............................................. Mrs M. COCHRANE
GROUP 5 ..................................... Mrs H. GROSS-RICHARDSON .................................................Mrs E. JACKSON
GROUP 6  ...................................................... Mrs A. POZERSKI ...................................................Ms K MANSELL
GROUP 7 .........................................................Miss S. SEWELL ....................................................... Mrs C. GRAY
GENERAL SPECIALS ....................................Miss S. SEWELL ......................................................Mrs C. GRAY

The Committee reserves the right to re-allocate breeds between judges to accommodate the smooth running of the show.
PLEASE ENSURE ENTRY FORMS ARE COMPLETED PROPERLY AND WITH CORRECT DETAILS

midsummer 
TWO ALL BREEDS CHAMPIONSHIP SHOWS

Friday 29th and Saturday 30th January 2021 
Dogs West, Southern River 

Hosted by the Non Sporting Dog Club of WA (Inc.)

The Club reserves the right to reallocate  judges as required.
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Schedulescont...

For all day Events between April & December. Hot Weather Policy B23.4.4 will apply, please refer to the DogsWest website and/or the relevant Club’s Facebook or Website pages or contact the Club conducting the event.

ENTRIES CLOSE: 18.1.21

CLOVERDALE CANINE COMPANIONS Inc 
Saturday 30th January 2021– CCC Grounds, Abernethy Rd, Cloverdale

AGILITY & GAMBLERS TRIALS

CHIEF STEWARD:  Mrs J. Tsakalos
ENTRIES CLOSE:  Monday 18th January 2021
ENTRIES TO:  www.e-performancedogs.com or PO Box 402, 

Cloverdale 6985
ENTRY FEES:  Online $9.00 or $10.00 Paper / Posted per class
CATALOGUES:  Pre Order $2.00 or free via WA Agility F/Book group 
MEMBERSHIP:  Due 1 November annually
GATES OPEN:  4.30pm 

VETTING TIME:  5.45pm - 6.15pm
JUDGING TIME:  6.30pm,  order as above
CASH & SASH:  1st Place Qualifying Height classes. Overall = Open & Snooker
SASHES ONLY:  2nd and 3rd place Qualifying Height Classes. 
REFRESHMENTS:  Light refreshments available
ENQUIRIES:  cloverdalecanine@gmail.com or PM Di Rose on FB
POINTSCORE:  Members Point Score applies

Mrs C. BEDGGOOD ................................................. ADO, ADM, ADX, AD
Miss C. DIDSMAN ................................................... JD, JDX, JDM, JDO
Mr M. RHODEN .................................................................SDX, SDM,SD
Mrs V. NEMETH ...............................................................Reserve Agility

ENTRIES CLOSE: 18.1.21

Bunbury & Districts Dog Club
Sunday 7th February 2021 – Hay Park, Bunbury

OPEN SHOW

Ms N. RYAN .................................................GROUPS 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7,1 & GENERAL SPECIALS 

CHIEF STEWARD: Mr W Cook
ENTRIES CLOSE:  Monday 18th January 2021
ENTRIES TO:  Show Sec. B&DDC,PO Box 532, Bunbury 6231

Bankwest: BSB 306-004, A/C 4152495
include bank receipt with entries
or www.showmanager.com.au

ENTRY FEES: $9.00 Members, Babies  $5.00. 
CATALOGUE:  Included with entry.
MEMBERSHIP SUBS:  Single $10.00, Double $15.00, due 1st August

CLASSES:  Baby, Minor, Puppy, Junior, Intermediate, State Bred, 
Aust Bred & Open.

GATES OPEN:   7.00am
JUDGING TIME:  8.30am Groups 2,3,4,5,6,7 & 1
ROSETTES:  Best and Runner Up In Show and all Classes In Show.
SASHES ONLY: 1st, 2nd & 3rd at the gate
ENQUIRIES:  Sheryl or Amanda 9731 5456 between 7.00pm & 8.00pm
POINT SCORE: B & DDC

CANINE FUND RAISERS 
CHAMPIONSHIP SHOW

Saturday 23rd January 2021 – Canine Centre - Ranford Road, Southern River
Ms J. SAYERS .............................................................. GROUP 1
Mr T. CANNON .............................................................. GROUP 2
Mrs M. COCHRANE ...................................................... GROUP 3
Ms S. LIPPIATT ............................................................. GROUP 4

CHIEF STEWARD:  Mr R. Shellback
ENTRIES CLOSE: Monday 11th January 2021
ENTRIES TO:  CFR Entries 24 Darwinia Cresent, Helena Valley 6056 or www.

showmanager.com.au. Cheques payable to “DOGS WEST”
ENTRY FEES:  Online entries - $10.00 (including Veterans), Babies $5.00

Postal entries - $11.50 (including Veterans), Babies $6.50
CATALOGUES:  Available Free online, $2.50 hard copy
CLASSES:  Baby, Minor, Puppy, Junior, Intermediate, State Bred, 

Australian Bred, Open & Open Neuter
OTHER CLASSES:  Dogs West Junior Handlers
GATES OPEN:  4.30pm 

JUDGING TIME:  6.00pm Junior Handlers followed immediately by breed 
judging. 

JUDGING ORDER:  All groups alphabetical as per regulations as listed above.

CASH & ROSETTES:  Best & R/UP in Show, Class in Show

ROSETTES ONLY:  Best & R/Up in Group, All Classes in Group, Best Neuter 
in Group and Runner up Neuter in Show

REFRESHMENTS:  Available at Canteen

ENQUIRIES:  Sarah Griffiths  - 0437 788 517 or 

joshnsarahg@bigpond.com - email preferred

ENTRIES CLOSE: 11.1.21

Mrs H. LAMB ................................................................ GROUP 5
Ms J. LAWRENCE ......................................................... GROUP 6
Mrs S MONK ................................................................. GROUP 7
Mrs M. COCHRANE ......................................GENERAL SPECIALS 

For all day Events between April & December. Hot Weather Policy B23.4.4 will apply, please refer to the DogsWest website and/or the relevant Club’s Facebook or Website pages or contact the Club conducting the event.

ENTRIES CLOSE: 25.1.21

OBEDIENCE & DOUBLE RALLY-O TRIALS
Saturday 13th February 2021
Sunday 14th February 2021

Saturday 13th
Ms K. McCLUSKEY............................................................ CCD, CD, CDX, UD, UDX & RALLY OBEDIENCE #1

Sunday 14th
Ms K. McCLUSKEY.....................................................................................................RALLY OBEDIENCE #2

CHIEF STEWARD: Mrs L Elms
ENTRIES CLOSE: Monday 25th January, 2021
ENTRIES TO: AABDC, 36 Catling Close,Warrenup WA 6330

or easydogentries.com.au
ENTRY FEES: $10.00 per entry
CATALOGUES: Included with Entry.
CLASSES: CCD, CD, CDX, UD, UDX - RN, ADVANCED A & B,

EXCELLENT A & B , MASTERS

ALBANY ALL BREEDS DOG CLUB
North Albany Football Club - Collingwood Rd/ Troode St,Albany

VETTING TIME: Sat & Sun - 7.30am - 7.45am
JUDGING TIME: Sat - 8.00am - Obedience followed by Rally-O #1.

Sun 8.00am Rally-O #2
SASHES ONLY: 1st place with qualifying score
REFRESHMENTS: Canteen open
ENQUIRIES: Jo 0457 991 415 (Obedience)

Gillian 0447 193 226  (Agility)

ENTRIES CLOSE: 25.1.21

NORTHERN SUBURBS TRAINING & OBEDIENCE DOG CLUB
Saturday, 6th FEBRUARY 2021 – Carine Open Space, Main Oval, Cnr Beach & Okley Roads, Carine

OBEDIENCE AND RALLY O TRIALS

CHIEF STEWARD: Mrs J. Tsakalos
ENTRIES CLOSE: Monday 25th January 2021
ENTRIES TO: www.eperformancedogs.com or NST&ODC Trial, C/ PO

Box 402, Cloverdale, 6985
ENTRY FEES: NST&ODC Members $8.00. Non Members $9.00.

Cheques made payable to Northern Suburbs Training &
Obedience Dog Club.

CATALOGUES: Will be posted on Obedience WA Site or $1.00 for
printed copy (Please order with entry)

GATES OPEN: 5.00pm
VETTING TIME: 5.15pm to 5.45pm
JUDGING TIME: 6.00pm
TROPHIES: 1st placegetters in Novice Obedience and Rally,

classes above receive $20.00 cash for 1st prize.
SASHES ONLY: Second & Third placegetters
REFRESHMENTS: BYO
ENQUIRIES: Maria Caratozzolo 9343 3275 / 0405 085 049

Dr D. WEBB ........................................................................................................................................ UD
Mrs C. BEDGGOOD ................................................................................................................ UDX & CCD
Miss A. HOUSTON ............................................................................................................................ CDX
Mrs H. GROSS-RICHARDSON ............................................................................................................ CD
Mrs J. HOUSTON ........................................................................................ RALLY MASTERS and NOVICE
Mrs V. NEMETH .................................................................................. RALLY EXCELLENT and ADVANCED
Mrs V. PETHRICK.......................................................................................................................RESERVE

The Club reserves the right to reallocate judges if numbers warrant.
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For all day Events between April & December. Hot Weather Policy B23.4.4 will apply, please refer to the DogsWest website and/or the relevant Club’s Facebook or Website pages or contact the Club conducting the event.

ENTRIES CLOSE: 18.1.21

CLOVERDALE CANINE COMPANIONS Inc
Saturday 30th January 2021– CCC Grounds,Abernethy Rd, Cloverdale

AGILITY & GAMBLERS TRIALS

CHIEF STEWARD: Mrs J. Tsakalos
ENTRIES CLOSE: Monday 18th January 2021
ENTRIES TO: www.e-performancedogs.com or PO Box 402,

Cloverdale 6985
ENTRY FEES: Online $9.00 or $10.00 Paper / Posted per class
CATALOGUES: Pre Order $2.00 or free via WA Agility F/Book group
MEMBERSHIP: Due 1 November annually
GATES OPEN: 4.30pm

VETTING TIME: 5.45pm - 6.15pm
JUDGING TIME: 6.30pm,  order as above
CASH & SASH: 1st Place Qualifying Height classes.Overall = Open & Snooker
SASHES ONLY: 2nd and 3rd place Qualifying Height Classes.
REFRESHMENTS: Light refreshments available
ENQUIRIES: cloverdalecanine@gmail.com or PM Di Rose on FB
POINTSCORE: Members Point Score applies

Mrs C. BEDGGOOD ................................................. ADO, ADM, ADX, AD
Miss C. DIDSMAN ................................................... JD, JDX, JDM, JDO
Mr M. RHODEN.................................................................SDX, SDM,SD
Mrs V. NEMETH ...............................................................Reserve Agility

ENTRIES CLOSE: 18.1.21

Bunbury & Districts Dog Club
Sunday 7th February 2021 – Hay Park, Bunbury

OPEN SHOW

Ms N. RYAN .................................................GROUPS 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7,1 & GENERAL SPECIALS

CHIEF STEWARD: Mr W Cook
ENTRIES CLOSE: Monday 18th January 2021
ENTRIES TO: Show Sec. B&DDC,PO Box 532, Bunbury 6231

Bankwest: BSB 306-004, A/C 4152495
include bank receipt with entries
or www.showmanager.com.au

ENTRY FEES: $9.00 Members, Babies  $5.00.
CATALOGUE: Included with entry.
MEMBERSHIP SUBS: Single $10.00, Double $15.00, due 1st August

CLASSES: Baby, Minor, Puppy, Junior, Intermediate, State Bred,
Aust Bred & Open.

GATES OPEN: 7.00am
JUDGING TIME: 8.30am Groups 2,3,4,5,6,7 & 1
ROSETTES: Best and Runner Up In Show and all Classes In Show.
SASHES ONLY: 1st, 2nd & 3rd at the gate
ENQUIRIES: Sheryl or Amanda 9731 5456 between 7.00pm & 8.00pm
POINT SCORE: B & DDC

CANINE FUND RAISERS
CHAMPIONSHIP SHOW

Saturday 23rd January 2021 – Canine Centre - Ranford Road, Southern River
Ms J. SAYERS .............................................................. GROUP 1
Mr T. CANNON .............................................................. GROUP 2
Mrs M. COCHRANE ...................................................... GROUP 3
Ms S. LIPPIATT............................................................. GROUP 4

CHIEF STEWARD: Mr R. Shellback
ENTRIES CLOSE: Monday 11th January 2021
ENTRIES TO: CFR Entries 24 Darwinia Cresent, Helena Valley 6056 or www.

showmanager.com.au. Cheques payable to “DOGS WEST”
ENTRY FEES: Online entries - $10.00 (including Veterans), Babies $5.00

Postal entries - $11.50 (including Veterans), Babies $6.50
CATALOGUES: Available Free online, $2.50 hard copy
CLASSES: Baby, Minor, Puppy, Junior, Intermediate, State Bred,

Australian Bred, Open & Open Neuter
OTHER CLASSES: Dogs West Junior Handlers
GATES OPEN: 4.30pm

JUDGING TIME: 6.00pm Junior Handlers followed immediately by breed
judging.

JUDGING ORDER: All groups alphabetical as per regulations as listed above.

CASH & ROSETTES: Best & R/UP in Show, Class in Show

ROSETTES ONLY: Best & R/Up in Group, All Classes in Group, Best Neuter
in Group and Runner up Neuter in Show

REFRESHMENTS: Available at Canteen

ENQUIRIES: Sarah Griffiths  - 0437 788 517 or

joshnsarahg@bigpond.com - email preferred

ENTRIES CLOSE: 11.1.21

Mrs H. LAMB ................................................................ GROUP 5
Ms J. LAWRENCE ......................................................... GROUP 6
Mrs S MONK................................................................. GROUP 7
Mrs M. COCHRANE ......................................GENERAL SPECIALS

For all day Events between April & December. Hot Weather Policy B23.4.4 will apply, please refer to the DogsWest website and/or the relevant Club’s Facebook or Website pages or contact the Club conducting the event.

ENTRIES CLOSE: 25.1.21

OBEDIENCE & DOUBLE RALLY-O TRIALS 
Saturday 13th February 2021
Sunday 14th February 2021

Saturday 13th
Ms K. McCLUSKEY ............................................................ CCD, CD, CDX, UD, UDX & RALLY OBEDIENCE #1

Sunday 14th
Ms K. McCLUSKEY .....................................................................................................RALLY OBEDIENCE #2

CHIEF STEWARD:  Mrs L Elms
ENTRIES CLOSE: Monday 25th January, 2021
ENTRIES TO:  AABDC, 36 Catling Close, Warrenup WA 6330 

or easydogentries.com.au
ENTRY FEES:  $10.00 per entry
CATALOGUES:  Included with Entry.
CLASSES:  CCD, CD, CDX, UD, UDX - RN, ADVANCED A & B, 

EXCELLENT A & B , MASTERS

ALBANY ALL BREEDS DOG CLUB
North Albany Football Club - Collingwood Rd/ Troode St, Albany

VETTING TIME:  Sat & Sun - 7.30am - 7.45am
JUDGING TIME:  Sat - 8.00am - Obedience followed by Rally-O #1.

Sun 8.00am Rally-O #2
SASHES ONLY:  1st place with qualifying score
REFRESHMENTS: Canteen open
ENQUIRIES:  Jo 0457 991 415 (Obedience)

Gillian 0447 193 226  (Agility)

ENTRIES CLOSE: 25.1.21

NORTHERN SUBURBS TRAINING & OBEDIENCE DOG CLUB 
Saturday, 6th FEBRUARY 2021 – Carine Open Space, Main Oval, Cnr Beach & Okley Roads, Carine

OBEDIENCE AND RALLY O TRIALS

CHIEF STEWARD:  Mrs J. Tsakalos
ENTRIES CLOSE:  Monday 25th January 2021
ENTRIES TO:  www.eperformancedogs.com or NST&ODC Trial, C/ PO 

Box 402, Cloverdale, 6985
ENTRY FEES:  NST&ODC Members $8.00. Non Members $9.00. 

Cheques made payable to Northern Suburbs Training & 
Obedience Dog Club. 

CATALOGUES: Will be posted on Obedience WA Site or $1.00 for 
printed copy (Please order with entry) 

GATES OPEN:  5.00pm
VETTING TIME:  5.15pm to 5.45pm
JUDGING TIME:  6.00pm
TROPHIES:  1st placegetters in Novice Obedience and Rally, 

classes above receive $20.00 cash for 1st prize.
SASHES ONLY:  Second & Third placegetters
REFRESHMENTS:  BYO
ENQUIRIES:  Maria Caratozzolo 9343 3275 / 0405 085 049

Dr D. WEBB ........................................................................................................................................ UD 
Mrs C. BEDGGOOD ................................................................................................................ UDX & CCD
Miss A. HOUSTON ............................................................................................................................ CDX
Mrs H. GROSS-RICHARDSON ............................................................................................................ CD
Mrs J. HOUSTON ........................................................................................ RALLY MASTERS and NOVICE
Mrs V. NEMETH .................................................................................. RALLY EXCELLENT and ADVANCED
Mrs V. PETHRICK .......................................................................................................................RESERVE

The Club reserves the right to reallocate judges if numbers warrant.
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For all day Events between April & December. Hot Weather Policy B23.4.4 will apply, please refer to the DogsWest website and/or the relevant Club’s Facebook or Website pages or contact the Club conducting the event.

ENTRIES CLOSE: 25.1.21

AGILITY DOUBLE HEADER
Saturday 13th February 2021 - Agility

Sunday 14th February 2021 - Jumping

Mr S. INNES ............................AGILITY TRIAL 1 (SAT) & JUMPING TRIAL 1 (SUN)
Miss N. NETHLING.................AGILITY TRIAL 2  (SAT) & JUMPING TRIAL 2 (SUN)

CHIEF STEWARD:  Mrs L Elms
ENTRIES CLOSE: Monday 25th January, 2021
ENTRIES TO:  AABDC, 36 Catling Close, Warrenup WA 6330 

or easydogentries.com.au
ENTRY FEES:  $10.00 per entry
CATALOGUES:  Included with Entry.
CLASSES:  Masters, Excellent, Novice (Separate Heights each Class)
VETTING TIME:  Saturday 8.30am - 8.45am Agility

MASTERS, EXCELLENT & NOVICE 
Separate Height each Class

Sunday 7.00am - 7.15am Jumping
JUDGING TIME:  Saturday 9.00am Agility Trial 1 Followed By Agility Trial 2

Sunday 7.30am Jumping Trial 1 Followed By Jumping Trial 2
SASHES ONLY:  1st Each Height with qualifying score
REFRESHMENTS: Canteen open
ENQUIRIES:  Jo 0457 991 415 (Obedience)

Gillian 0447 193 226  (Agility)

ALBANY ALL BREEDS DOG CLUB
North Albany Football Club - Collingwood Rd/ Troode St, Albany

Schedulescont...

New Facebook Group for Members

HAVE YOU JOINED YET?

The ‘Dogs West Members & Supporters Group’  
is a forum for us to share news, notices and 
important updates that are intended only for 

registered members of Dogs West.

We invite and encourage you to join the Group.  
All members, affiliated clubs, officials and volunteers, 

who are a member of Dogs West, are welcome. 
Please note, there is no cost, obligation or added 

responsibilities for you to be involved.

Joining the Group

On requesting to join the group, you will be asked to 
enter your Dogs West Membership number.  

This will then be verified by a Group Administrator at 
their earliest opportunity and your request approved. 

As a member, you are welcome to add comments or 
your own posts in the Group, where they have direct 
relevance and suitability to our members. (All posts 
by members will be reviewed by our Group Admin 

and require approval, prior to being published.)



Western Classic 
Working Party
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For all day Events between April & December. Hot Weather Policy B23.4.4 will apply, please refer to the DogsWest website and/or the relevant Club’s Facebook or Website pages or contact the Club conducting the event.

ENTRIES CLOSE: 25.1.21

AGILITY DOUBLE HEADER
Saturday 13th February 2021 - Agility

Sunday 14th February 2021 - Jumping

Mr S. INNES............................AGILITY TRIAL 1 (SAT) & JUMPING TRIAL 1 (SUN)
Miss N. NETHLING.................AGILITY TRIAL 2  (SAT) & JUMPING TRIAL 2 (SUN)

CHIEF STEWARD: Mrs L Elms
ENTRIES CLOSE: Monday 25th January, 2021
ENTRIES TO: AABDC, 36 Catling Close,Warrenup WA 6330

or easydogentries.com.au
ENTRY FEES: $10.00 per entry
CATALOGUES: Included with Entry.
CLASSES: Masters, Excellent, Novice (Separate Heights each Class)
VETTING TIME: Saturday 8.30am - 8.45am Agility

MASTERS, EXCELLENT & NOVICE
Separate Height each Class

Sunday 7.00am - 7.15am Jumping
JUDGING TIME: Saturday 9.00am Agility Trial 1 Followed By Agility Trial 2

Sunday 7.30am Jumping Trial 1 Followed By Jumping Trial 2
SASHES ONLY: 1st Each Height with qualifying score
REFRESHMENTS: Canteen open
ENQUIRIES: Jo 0457 991 415 (Obedience)

Gillian 0447 193 226  (Agility)

ALBANY ALL BREEDS DOG CLUB
North Albany Football Club - Collingwood Rd/ Troode St,Albany

The Western Classic Working Party would like to congratulate everyone 
who participated and contributed to the ‘ALMOST BUT NOT QUITE’ 
and ‘SEPTEMBER SOLUTION’ All Breeds Championship dog shows 
on Sunday 27, Monday 28 September, Saturday 3 October 2020. Thank 
you to the judges Mr Doug Bowe, Ms Michelle Roberts and Mrs Ida 
Homer along with stewards Mr Frank Waring, Mr Wally Cook and Mr 
Tony Crocker. It was an incredible three days of showing, the judges and 
stewards where definitely kept busy for three long days. The weather 
gods did look after us (except for a couple of showers of rain). 

Thank you to our generous sponsors ROYAL CANIN, their support of 
this event is greatly appreciated. Jodie Grieve, official photographer 
incredible work. We hope that everyone enjoyed the opportunity to 
sample the offerings from the food trucks, tuck into some showbags 
and enjoy reading a book from the book sale. We trust that you enjoyed 
the event. Thankyou also goes to the stall holders your presence added 
to the atmosphere. Shout out to Alpha Dogs and Canteen for being 
available during the event. 

Our appreciation is extended to the Dogs West staff. It was fantastic 
to see the grounds so beautifully presented along with the new ring 
set up – so clean and fresh looking. Add the Dogs West and Royal 
Canin gazebos the grounds just truly popped!! 

Before we know it the 2021 Western Classic Weekend will be upon 
us all. With CoVid-19 restrictions still in place, the working party is 
currently organising a different format for next year. The weekend 
will be conducted over Friday 26, Saturday 27 and Sunday 28 
February only, giving everyone the Monday public holiday free of 
dog events. There will be three all breeds championship shows, along 
with all performance events. The weekend will be full of fun and 
laughter. We say thank you to the major sponsors of the weekend 
Royal Canin, Eukanuba and Pet Stock.  There will be stall holders 
and a few new things. 

Western Classic Working Party 



2020 State Agility Trials
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12 & 13 September

Novice Agility 300 
Hamish G Self

Excellent Agility 200
Pedro P Jamieson

Masters Agility 200
Adithe Dash of Spice P Connor

Masters Agility 500
Ch Sanpasho Mistletoe Kiss J Burren

Novice Agility 400  
Oz K Partington 

Excellent Agility 400
Scoobiee J Chen

Masters Agility 300
Fyreburst X Factor N Wyche

Masters Agility 600
HCHAs Rocky Tarn Y Haynes

Novice Agility 500 Dayre Me  
Miss Adventure Quest C Stockdale

Excellent Agility 500
Kia A McCracken

Masters Agility 400
VineyardMaggie T Lord

Open Agility
Ag Ch Jewels Ripley N Ford

Novice Agility 600
Sablecraft Maitrise G House

Excellent Agility 600  
T Ch Ashlaren Where  
There’s a Will P and J Ward

A G I L I T Y  C L A S S



2020 State Agility Trials
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J U M P I N G  C L A S S

Novice Jumping 300
Wicked Born to be Wild K Kelly 

Masters Jumping 500
Silver Fern A Patching

Novice Jumping 500
Millison Park Bizzie G O’Keefe

Masters Jumping 600
Ag Ch Jewels Life of Riley J Webster

Novice Jumping 600
Flatout Ridgy Didge Debbie Owen

Open Jumping
Millison Park Bizzie G O’Keefe

Excellent Jumping 200
Scrappiee J Chen

Excellent Jumping 600
Sablecraft Maitrise G House

Excellent Jumping 300
Hamish G O’Keefe

Masters Jumping 200
Adithe Dash of Spice P Connor

Excellent Jumping 400  
Kasingal Keepin Th Dream Alive  
B Sandells & A Carde

Masters Jumping 300
Netherdee Topnotche K Jackson

Excellent Jumping 500  
RO.Ch Borderlight  
Red Dustrazor R Rice

Masters Jumping 400 AG CH  
Netherdee Revvin It Up S Ogden

12 & 13 September
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COMPANION DOG

German Shorthaired Pointer
DEMORZ ALL THE RAVE CD.  
- Mr A Nesbitt

AGILITY DOG

Associate Register
LOLA AD. JD. SPD - Ms H Wheatley
MERLIN AD. JDX. GD. - Mrs S Briggs
Poodle (Miniature)
SHEPHAUS AMAZING LAD AD. JD. - 
Mrs J Sweeney

AGILITY DOG EXCELLENT

Cocker Spaniel
NETHERDEE TOPNOTCHE CD. RN. 
NRA. ADX. JDX. JDM. - Mrs K Jackson

JUMPING DOG

Labrador Retriever
BOOMERMAGIC SOLAR FLARE RE. 
RRD. JD. - Mrs M Hankinson

JUMPING DOG MASTERS

Border Collie
T.CH. DAYRE DREAM OF SOUL 
DRAGON RN. AD. JDO. JDM. GDX. 
SPD. SDX. - Ms D P Rose

TRACKING CHAMPION

German Shepherd Dog (LSC)
DUAL GR.CH. (T) GLENBALA 
AMBITIOUS DREAM - Mr I Heard,  
Ms K Pearce & Mr G & Mrs K Gregory
Border Collie
T.CH. BORDERLIGHT WHOLE LOTTA 
LOVE RA. TK.S. JD - Mrs J Ryan
T.CH. DAYRE DREAM OF SOUL 
DRAGON RN. AD. JDO. JDM. GDX. 
SPD. SDX. - Ms D P Rose
T.CH. DAYRE CHYME OF THE 
DRAGON - Ms D P Rose

TRACKING DOG

Associate Register
ZOEY TD. - Ms J Pleece
Cocker Spaniel
CH. YUNBEAI BLUE CAVIAR CD. RE. 
TD. - Mrs K Phillips
Border Collie
NEUT. CH. WINPARA DELTA V TD. HT - 
Miss C Mews

TRACKING DOG EXCELLENT

Associate Register
BEAN TDX.  Ms S Oliver
BACI TDX. - Miss S Graham
Bloodhound
DRUMGAVNEY MAGIC POTION (AI)  
TDX. - Ms S Blythe & Miss L Crawford

German Shepherd Dog (LSC)
DUAL GR.CH. (T) GLENBALA 
AMBITIOUS DREAM - Mr I Heard,  
Ms K Pearce & Mr G & Mrs K Gregory
Belgian Shepherd Dog (Groenendael)
CH. MYZCHEV EVENING STORM RN. 
TDX. - Ms V French
Belgian Shepherd Dog (Tervueren)
CH. BONQUEST LANGER ASTRID TDX. 
- Dr L Brain
Border Collie
T.CH. DAYRE CHYME OF THE 
DRAGON - Ms D P Rose
T.CH. DAYRE DREAM OF SOUL 
DRAGON RN. AD. JDO. JDM. GDX. 
SPD. SDX. - Ms D P Rose
BORDERLIGHT CHEROKEE SCOUT 
RN. TDX.  - Ms I Levitzke & Ms P 
McNaughton
Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)
ANWYL KISS AND RUN CCD. RN. TDX.
JD. HT - Ms K Blake

TRACK AND SEARCH GRAND 
CHAMPION

Labrador Retriever
T.CH. TS. GRAND.CH. BLACKBOY 
KODIAK - Mrs L Atkinson

TRACK AND SEARCH CHAMPION

Border Collie
TS. CH. DUAL. CH. (T) SYRYNE HEART 
OF THE DRAGON RN. PT. - 
 Ms C A Freele
TS. CH. TRI CH. (T)(A) WINPARA SOUL 
DRAGON CDX. RE. ADM 15. ADO 27. 
JDM 16. JDO 25. SPDM. GDM. SDM. 
DWDF.S. HTM.I. ET. - Ms D P Rose & 
Miss R J Evans

TRACK AND SEARCH DOG

Associate Register
T.CH.  COOPER TSD. - Mrs J Hannaford
Belgian Shepherd Dog (Tervueren)
DUAL. CH. (T) BONQUEST LANGER 
ALBERT RN. TSD.  - Mrs S Fletcher
Border Collie
T.CH. DAYRE QUESTE OF SOUL 
DRAGON CD. RE. RAE. TK.S. TSD. HNAs 
JD.  - Mrs V Nemeth
German Shepherd Dog
T.CH. LASHADAS FENG SHUI TSD 
- Mrs S Watts
T.CH. MONSIMBEE STORMM (AI)  TSD.
- Miss K Price
T.CH. VOLSCARO SUMMER BREEZE 
TSD. ET. - Mr E Protti

TRACK AND SEARCH DOG EXCELLENT

Associate Register
T.CH.  FOU TSDX. - Ms K Oliver

Border Collie
T.CH. BORDERLIGHT ARYEL QUESTE 
CD. RE. TSDX. ADM. ADO 2. JDM. JDO
6. SDX. SPDM. GDM. PT. - Ms D P Rose
DUAL. CH. (T) SYRYNE HEART OF THE 
DRAGON RE. PT. CD. TSDX 
– D Rose & S Fossey

ENDURANCE TEST

Belgian Shepherd Dog (Tervueren)
CH. TOUJOUR CREME DE LA CREME 
JD. ET. - Mrs A & Mr M McEwen

GRAND HERDING CHAMPION

Sporting Register
GR.H.CH.  JUST DUSTY HXBs JD. HSBs  
- Ms C S Peek

HERDING TEST

Sporting Register
ROSIE AD. JDX. SPD. PT.  
- Mrs J Dickinson

HERDING PRE-TRIAL TEST

Sporting Register
WOOLEYS MIKE PT. - Ms D Baile
DRYANDRA THUNDERSTRUCK PT  - 
Mrs N Ford
JEWELS ZUMBA TK.S. ADM. JDM. SPD. 
PT.  - Miss J Pearson
ROSIE AD. JDX. SPD. PT.  
- Mrs J Dickinson
Australian Kelpie
MIRAWEE HIGH AND MIGHTY (AI)  PT.
- Mrs B & Miss S E Laurin

HERDING INTERMEDIATE B.S

Border Collie
Gr H CH TAGTEAM LIFE ON MARZ AD, 
JDX, HXB.s – Ms D Baile

HERDING ADVANCED B.S

Sporting Register
H.CH.  JEWELS DICE HXBs ADO. ADM. 
JDM. JDO. SD. SPD. GDX.  
- Mrs P Scurlock
GR.H.CH.  JUST DUSTY HXBs JD. HSBs
- Ms C S Peek

RESTRICTED RETRIEVING DOG

Labrador Retriever
BOOMERMAGIC BOOMSRICOCHET 
(AI)  CD. RAE. RM. RRD.  - Mrs M 
Hankinson

HEELWORK TO MUSIC NOVICE

Sporting Register
KOOLHAND JESTER TK.S. HTM.N - Mrs 
K J Sumner

HEELWORK TO MUSIC ADVANCED

TITOKI JAGUAR HTM.A  
– Mrs J Meredith

FREESTYLE NOVICE

Sporting Register
KOOLHAND GEM CD. PT. HTM.S. FS.N. 
- Mrs K J Sumner

RALLY OBEDIENCE CHAMPION

Associate Register
RO.CH.  LUNA UD. ET. - Ms K Adrian
German Shepherd Dog
TS. GRAND.CH. RO.CH. MADRODISH 
WAS MADE FOR LUVIN U CDX. RAE. 
HTM.I. - Mrs P Waller

RALLY OBEDIENCE NOVICE

Associate Register
SAM RN. JD. - Mrs J Tyrrell
Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)
ANWYL TIME KEEPER RN. TD.  
- Ms K Blake

TRICK DOG STARTER

Associate Register
SYKES TK.S – Mr K & Mrs L Bourne
Sporting Register
KOOLHAND JESTER TK.S. HTM.N.  - 
Mrs K J Sumner
MARIONVALE AYKEIRA TK.S. JD. FS.S. 
FS.I. HTM.I. - Mrs M R Rogers
OK ANWENELLE TK.S. FS.A. HTM.A. - 
Mrs M R Rogers
Lagotto Romagnolo
NUGOLD GRACIE MACAULAY WONG 
CCD. RA. TK.S. DWDF.N. HTM.N
- Ms C Wong & Ms D Macaulay
Australian Shepherd
EWENAUS MONTANA CD. RE. TK.S.
- Mrs K J Famlonga
Border Collie
TS. GRAND.CH. RO.CH. ULARA 
GAELEN CDX. TK.S. JD. HTM.A. FS.A.
- Ms K McCluskey
T.CH. DAYRE QUESTE OF SOUL 
DRAGON CD. RE. RAE. TK.S. TSD. HNAs
JD.  - Mrs V Nemeth
BORDERLIGHT MY BUDDY TK.S. JDX. 
SPD.  - Mrs T Radin
Portuguese Water Dog
GRAND. CH. RULETT CREME DE LA 
CREME RN. TK.S. HTM.S. ET. 
- Miss M A Kelly
Poodle (Standard)
RO.CH. COTIAN NAME OF THE GAME 
CD. RAE4. TK.S. - Mrs A Wright

DUAL CHAMPION (TRACKING)

German Shepherd Dog (LSC)
DUAL GR.CH. (T) GLENBALA 
AMBITIOUS DREAM - Mr I Heard,  
Ms K Pearce & Mr G & Mrs K Gregory

GRAND CHAMPION

English Toy Terrier (Black and Tan)
GRAND. CH. YURRUGAR WICKED 
WITCH OFTHWEST - Mrs J De Reeper

BRONZE AWARD OF MERIT

English Springer Spaniel
CH BARECHO B WITCHED (IMP SWE)  
– Prof C Curtis & Mr D Nicholson

AUSTRALIAN CHAMPION

TOY GROUP
Chihuahua (Smooth)
CH. GRANDIMAGE TOUGHA THANTH 
REST - Mrs V McKelvie

GUNDOG GROUP
German Wirehaired Pointer
CH. KORSKOTE TREASURE TROVE  
- MR A MERCIECA

HOUND GROUP
Azawakh
CH. GRANTULLA TAFALKAYT 
- Ms C Parratt & Mrs A Holmes

WORKING DOG GROUP

Border Collie

CH. HOTNOTE OVERLANDER  
- Miss S Aylett & Ms L Irvine

UTILITY GROUP

Dobermann

CH.  VANSITAR GO FOR GOLD (AI)  (IMP 
NZL) - Vansitar Dobermanns

NON SPORTING GROUP

Great Dane

CH. TUXDANES LADY LUCK (AI)  
- Miss M  & Mrs A Furst

Lhasa Apso
CH. ZALAND SNAP OUT OF IT  
- Miss C Primrose

NEUTER CHAMPION

Dobermann
CH. NEUT. CH.  DERRINGER GYPSY 
LOLLY GIRL CD. RN. (IMP NZL)   
- Mrs K Campbell

PerformanceTitles 16/07/2020
– 15/09/2020

ConformationTitles 16/07/2020
– 15/09/2020
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CHAMPIONSHIP SHOWS	

BT & BT (MIN)  of WA  22/08/2020  
Entry: 32
Judge: Ms N Sharrett
BIS: 	 Starmin Sweet Cheeks, Bull 

Terrier Min, Mrs D McLachlan
RuBIS: 	 Fabnic Lady Two Face Scrapper, 

Bull Terrier,  
Ms N A’Court

CANINE FUNDRAISERS   06/09/2020   
Entry: 656
Judge: Mrs H Jones
BIS: 	 CH Miniatura Ember Rain, 

Siberian Husky, R Connelly  
& C Primrose

RuBIS: 	 Ch Lurikeen To Glam T Give A 
Damn, Shetland Sheepdog,  
Ms J Harris & Ms A Stanton

DACHSHUND CLUB OF WA   
12/09/2020  Entry: 38
Judge: Ms J Kramer
BIS: 	 Sup Ch Lowenhyte Harry, 

Dachshund Miniature (Smooth 
Haired), I Cross

RuBIS: 	 Lowenhyte Clarice, Dachshund 
Miniature (Smooth Haired), I 
Cross

WORKING DOG CLUB OF WA  
12/09/2020  Entry: 101
Judge: Mrs J Sach
BIS: 	 Volscaro Ricraf Raffy, German 

Shepherd Dog, T Roberts  
& L Pearson

RuBIS: 	 CH Bobkins Dream A Little 
Dream (AI), Old English 
Sheepdog, C Van Der Merwe

WORKING DOG CLUB OF WA  
12/09/2020  Entry: 91
Judge: Ms A Stanton
BIS:	  Volscaro Ricraf Raffy, German 

Shepherd Dog, T Roberts  
& L Pearson

RuBIS: 	 CH Ambermoon Hear Me Roar, 
Shetland Sheepdog, Mrs C & 
Miss E Luxford

UTILITY CLUB OF WA   12/09/2020  
Entry: 91
Judge: Ms N Ryan
BIS: 	 CH Diomede Poetry In Motion, 

Alaskan Malamute, 
 R & D Wells

RuBIS: 	 Gr Ch Allsaint Iwriggle Bring It, 
St Bernard, Ms K  
& Mr M Slender

OPEN SHOWS		

BT & BT (MIN)  of WA  22/08/2020  
Entry: 23
Judge: Ms M Selby
BIS: 	 Starmin Sweet Cheeks, Bull 

Terrier Min, Mrs D McLachlan
RuBIS: 	 Huatare Hit Em Up, 

Bull Terrier, Mrs L Lovett
LABRADOR RETRIEVER CLUB OF WA  
23/08/2020  Entry 18
Judge: Ms E Luxford
BIS: 	 Sup CH Blackboy Storm IN A 

Teacup (AI), Blackboy Kennels
RuBIS: 	 Sangate Could Get Messi (AI), 

 J Van Dinter

DACHSHUND CLUB OF WA   
12/09/2020  Entry: 39
Judge: Mrs O Meyer
BIS:	 Cayurgaridge Canterbury, 

Dachshund (Wire Haired),  
B Christmas

RuBIS: 	 Amarillow Kristmas Kracker, 
Dachshund (Wire Haired),  
B Christmas

UTILITY CLUB OF WA   12/09/2020  
Entry: 54
Judge: Mrs C Storrs
BIS: 	 CH Blickscharf 

Hikersguidetgalaxy, Rottweiler, 
Mrs D & Mr D MacDonald

RuBIS: 	 Gr Ch Allsaint Iwriggle Bring It, 
St Bernard, Ms K  
& Mr M Slender

OBEDIENCE & RALLY OBEDIENCE	

MDTC   15/08/2020
Novice – Judge: C Bedggood
1st  Ubiqque Dont Walk Away,  
A Houston
Advanced A – Judge: D Webb
1st Taylea Major Hollywood RN AD JDX 
GD, H Handley
Advanced B Judge: D Webb
1st O Ch RO Ch Kleurig Guess Who 
HTMN, D Hyde
Excellent A Judge: D Webb
1st O CH TS Gr Ch Brooksvale Phanta 
UDX RA, P Waller
Excellent B  Judge: D Webb
1st RO Ch Austway Pure And Sweet UD 
JDX JDO AD GD RAE HTMN FSN TKS, 
D Russell
Masters Judge: C Bedggood
1st Nahrof Trick Olight CD JD RM,  
P Skewes
G & DDC    29/08/2020
Obedience Trial  Judge: Mr P Skewes
Community Companion Dog
1st – Sykes, L & K Bourne
Companion Dog
1st – Poppy, L & K Bourne
Companion Dog Excellent
1st – Ebondobe Cesars Gift, R & M 
Caratozzolo & W & D Smith
Utility Dog
O Ch RO Ch HTM Ch FS Ch Borderfame 
We Can Fly, J Houston
Rally Obedience Judge: Mr P Skewes
Rally Novice
1st – Sykes, L & K Bourne
Rally Advanced A
1st – Austway Pure Golden Lace,  
D Russell
Rally Excellent A
1st – Albionshore Dream Weaver,  
K Partridge
Rally Masters
1st – Sanpasho Magic Meteor, S Robson

AGILITY			

G & DDC Inc   29/08/2020   
Judge: Mr S Innes
Agility Novice Trial 1
300 – Hamish, G Self
500 – Lola, H Wheatley
600 – Fletch, C MacPherson

Agility Master  Trial 1
200 – Adithe Dash Of Spice, P Connor
400 – Ag Ch Netherdee Revvin It Up, 
S Ogden
600 – Eclipse, N Lally
Judge: Ms N Neethling
Agility Novice Trial 2
300 – Hamish, G Self
500 – Lola, H Wheatley
Agility Excellent Trial 2
300 – Albionshore Spell Weaver,  
K Partridge
Agility Master  Trial 2
200 – Adithe Dash Of Spice, P Connor
300 – Ag Ch Mallee, P Waddell
G & DDC Inc   30/08/2020   
Judge: Mr S Innes
Jumping Novice Trial 1
300 – Wicked Born To Be Wild, K Kelly
500 – Boomermagic Solar Flare,  
M Hankinson
Jumping Excellent Trial 1
500 – Sanpasho Magic Meteor,  
S Robson
Jumping Master  Trial 1
300 – Tiakina Taking Liberties, S Blaxall
400 – Ag Ch Netherdee Revvin It Up, 
S Ogden
500 – Wicked Back in Black, K Kelly
600 – Eclipse, N Lally
Jumping Open Trial 1
500 – Lola, H Wheatley
Judge: Ms N Neethling
Jumping Novice Trial 2
300 – Wicked Born To Be Wild, K Kelly
600 – Boomermagic Bommsricochet 
(AI), M Hankinson
Jumping Excellent Trial 2
300 – Hamish, G Self
500 – Dunwurkn Its Showtime,  
J Webster
Jumping Master  Trial 2
200 – Kyla, C Fitzpatrick
300 – Ag Ch Mallee, P Waddell
400 – Ag Ch Netherdee Revvin It Up, 
S Ogden
500 – Stanley, A Humphrey
600 – Fletch, C Macpherson
Jumping Open Trial 2
400 – Winpara I See Fire, S Tolhurst

RETRIEVING

WA GUN DOG CLUB    18/07/2020
NOVICE – Judge: Mrs C Thorburn
1st  Ellishea Wyatts Le Roux, Golden 
retriever, Mrs A Deasy
WA GUN DOG CLUB    18/07/2020
Restricted – Judge: Mrs C Thorburn
1st - Boomermagic Solar Flare RN RRD , 
Labrador Retriever, Mrs M Hankinson
WA GUN DOG CLUB    18/07/2020
All Age – Judge: Mr A Bartram
1st -  RT Ch, Ellishea Wyatts Flash (AI), 
Golden Retriever, H Ellis
RC of WA    26/07/2020
Novice – Judge: Mr R Johnson
1st  Demorz All The Rave, German 
Shorthaired Pointer, A Nesbitt
Restricted
1st - Boomermagic Solar Flare RN RRD , 
Labrador Retriever, Mrs M Hankinson

LRC OF WA  09/08/2020
Novice -  Judge: Mr A Bartram
1st – Lukhangold Ka Pai jarrah (Imp Nzl), 
Golden Retriever, G Papamarkos

Restricted – Boomermagic 
Boomsricochet (AI) CD RM RAE NRD, 
Labrador Retriever, C Hankinson

LRC OF WA  15/08/2020
All Age – Judges: Mr R Courtman  
& Mr M McClure
1st -  RT Ch, Ellishea Wyatts Flash (AI), 
Golden Retriever, H Ellis

RC of WA   16/08/2020
All Age – Judge: Mr R Courtman
1st Gr RT Ch Boomermagic Irish Spirit 
CM CDX RE ADM ADO JDM, Labrador 
Retriever, M Hankinson

DANCES WITH DOGS		

DWDC of WA  11/07/2020
Judges: D Hyde, M Pitts & A Lacy-
Herbert  
HEELWORK TO MUSIC
Starter 
1st Rusty, M Bairstow

Novice 
1st Koolhand Jester, K Sumner

Intermediate 
1st Ok Anwenelle HTMA FSA, M Rogers

Advanced 

1st Ob Ch RO Ch HTM Ch DWDF Ch 
Borderfame We Can Fly UDX, J Houston

FREESTYLE 

Starter 

1st Harry, K Jones

Intermediate 

1st Leroy HTMI FSI, L Burridge

Advanced 

1st Ob Ch RO Ch HTM Ch DWDF Ch 
Borderfame We Can Fly UDX, J Houston

TRICK TESTS

Starter Ring 1 Judge: H Gross 
Richardson

1st  TS Gr Ch RO Ch Ulara Gaelen CDX 
JD HTMA FSA, K McCluskey

Starter Ring 2  Judge: C Bedggood

1st Nahrof Trick Olight CD JD RM, P 
Skewes

Novice  Judge: K McCluskey

Rusty CDX RE, M Bairstow

MDTC   15/08/2020

 Starter – Judge: A Lacy-Herbert

1st Ewenaus Montana RE CD, K 
Famlonga

Starter – Judge: K McCluskey

1st Sykes, K Bourne

Novice – Judge: M Pitts

1st RO Ch Austway Pure Indulgence CDX 
AD GD RAE HTMN FSI TKS, D Russell

Event Results
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Prefixes
PREFIXES APPROVED 16/07/2020 - 15/09/2020
NSW
ALLBREEDSOZ Mr B Sadaka
BLACKGRANITE Ms Z Clarke
BRAEBULL Miss S Avis & Mr J Wilkinson
DEMONHEART Mrs N Armengou Aparicio
DOTTYDALE Mr M Allatt
FRENCHROYALE Mr S De Pater
FRONTROW Mr J Gatt
GOODNEWFS Mrs A M & Mr J L Smith
HATTERCAVS Miss K Chapman
INMORA Miss M Liu
JALENABO Ms A Clarke
JAZZYSTAFFS Mrs J Wright
KASGOLD Mrs S Klippel
KOOLYWONG Mrs N Wright
LADYWILLOWS Ms T Noble
LOWLEGS Mrs C Seymour
LUNALOON Ms K Smith
MARADA Mrs S Markham
MEERSCHABLEU Mr A Perkins
OZXOLO Mrs D Neumann & Mrs E Grewal
PUPPIQUI Ms P Stone

RAADGOLDNS Mr B Lupton-Prentice & Miss R 
Sheridan

REDIMPERIAL Mr R Culqui Nuncevay
ROTTIBEAR Mr P Goard
SELLAND Mrs S Luxford
SIMRA Miss B C Bryson
TAMF Ms S Adamson
TRIEBELLE Miss A J Bennet
TRIPLEWAG Mr P A Pickering
TRUETWOFORM Mr T Gallagher
WYNION Mrs K Blair
QLD
AADOXIES Mrs D Driscoll
AJMONTGOLD Mr A & Mrs J Montgomery
AQUAPLANES Mr E Esimai
AQUILABRED Mr C & Mrs B Day
AUSSCOTT Mrs E Dixon
BANGINBULLIE Mr M Johns
BDACHIED Mr B Schonknecht
BELLANCIA Mrs R Thomason
BLUEVADOR Mrs A & Mr N McDonald
BLUGENISIS Mrs M Wieland
BOZIPET Mrs D Bosman
BRENLEA Mr B & Mrs L O’Brien
BURGVORMUND Mr R Sivapalan
CASKAYLA Miss C Kratzmann
CATABULLY Ms C Ellis-Marshall
CLOVERCAVS Miss K Nicholson
COSMICSTRING Mrs A Borisenko
CUDDLESTON Mrs N Taylor
DAMSHA Mr D Freeleagus
DEARGBAN Ms E J Buchanan
DEODARA Mr A Taylor
EARITH Mrs C Porter
EDENSONG Mrs J Theodore

ELCRANKTEE Mr I C Price & Mrs E McKen-
zie-Price

EMGRAISEE Mr M & Mrs E Grant
FLUFNSTUFF Mr S Michel
FRENCHFLOWER Mrs L McAllister
FRODELLE Mr R Petersen
GEORGIESGOLD Ms G Stafford
HARLIBON Miss L Evans
HEDGESAVE Ms A Wickham
HEIDEDAX Ms R Heather
JILIBRY Mrs J Brophy
KABANHEIGHTS Mrs P Dalgety
KDLUXE Miss K Weeks
KEELAP Mrs E Chubova
LEQUONGREY Mrs S Tipping

LINCOUR Mrs Y Morris
LUNAECLIPSE Mr A & Mrs A Skinner
LUNAFLEUR Mrs L Stutt
MADANIHAN Mrs R Preston
MARLAISBLUE Mr D A Davis
MAZENGRACE Mrs T Hawke
MERRIWEEPAWS Mr J Scaresbrook
MILKSHAKES Miss K A Wagner
MOOREBULL Mr G White
MUIRWAY Mr T Wake & Mr G Matthews
NORWELLYN Mrs S Norwood
PEDIPOOCHES Mrs J Burgess
PEMMAGIC Mr K & Miss E Blake
PICKLESHIRE Mr N Nehoroshev
REDCHEV Mr B & Mrs J Sainsbury
RHONDANTHE Mrs D Turnbull
RUSTYPLAINS Mr B Whyte & Mr S Robson
SERINDAY Mr D Ryan
SLOWENLOW Dr J Pitt & Miss B Firkin
SOARHAVEN Miss S Oberle
SPYCYBULL Mr T Schafer
STALKENHEART Mr T Bianco
SULTANEMPIRE Mr A Abdelhamid & Mrs R Ahmed 
TEOKEROA Mrs L Waaka
TESSAROTTS Mr C Fittler
UDAH Mr C J Coggan
UNDERATED Mr T Newton-Cecil
UPPA Mr N Low
WOREMMUK Mr J P Kummerow
WRINKLETOWN Mrs K Schreiweis
YENANDCO Miss C D Old
SA
AMAZONIC Ms K Grivakis
BULLTORIOUS Miss E Piwen
CARMGROVE Mrs M & Mr S Carmichael
ERNALA Mr J Usher
FRENCHIEPUPS Ms J Keldermans
JACKBNIMBLE Mrs T Smith
MENTALSTAFFS Mr C Taylor
MERRAKAI Miss A Dent
NORTHSIDEACD Mr J Haggerty
OZCORPCANINE Mr R King
TWOSTRONG Ms K Stephenson
VONZEUBELLE Miss H Power
ZULUWOLF Mr S Box
TAS
DVINDIEBLU Miss T Morgan
FAREWELLHILL Mr S & Mrs A Hall
FORELSKE Forelske Kennels
GODLOVESME Godlovesme Kennels
GOLDPARINGA Mr S & Mrs A Street
LYKANLEGACY Mrs L Jones
SEMPERQUEST Mr W & Mrs C Barstad
VELVETLOUNGE Ms D Panichi
ZILVEREN Miss R Whatley
VIC
ALORAH Miss J Worthington
ASGER Miss C Bertram
BARTSLABS Mr P Bartley
BEACHBLUEGAL Mrs I Watson
BEEANEM Mrs M Mulcahy
BILGEWATER Mr A Galea
BLONDIEMUTTS Mrs C Sloan
BULLYVIEW Miss J Hogg
BURNTCREEK Mrs J Fielden
CHARLRIDGE Mr D Charlton
CONACHDUBH Mrs J Ross
CORMWOOD Mrs P Cormick
CORRERE Mr M Mellick
DALCHER Ms S Brian
DENALIVALOR Mrs V Grima
DINDIJOE Ms A Lettey

DIXIEDIE Mrs M & Mr T Hose
EMMAKAL Ms L Kirk
EMPIREAMSTAF Mrs L Wake
FAIRWAYBLUES Mrs D Mortier
FIERBIRD Mr T Alfieri
FORBSEYSTAFF Mrs R Forbes
FORWOOD Mrs E Forsyth
GORBULLIES Mrs B & Mr C McInnes
GUNAI Mr J R Henderson
HARBENPUGGLE Mr H Lewis & Mr B Scarfo
HARRYLEE Mrs L Piorek
HAZELVIEW Miss E Cahill
HOBREIDPARK Mrs R Reid-Hobbs
HOPEMEAD Mr L Williamson & Ms M Shears
IMPERIBUL Ms C Zuvela & Mr N Everist
IRASANTAMORE Mr S Kondisetty
KANDILON Miss L Thorne
KATHMANDOG Ms L Skarbek
LATIFI Mr W Polley & Mr J Arthur
LITTLERIG Mr B Rose
MAPLEPRIDE Ms M Jacobson
MICHETTO Ms M Rovetto
MONTWEST Mrs J Hamilton
NOBLEAMSTAFF Mrs M & Mr A Ruzanji
NORDICNOMADS Miss H Buday
PARNHUNCIS Mrs A & Mr B Francis
QUEENCORGWYN Mrs A Thompson
REET Mr S Gill
ROYALPOOCH Mrs N Rhodes
ROYALRUFF Ms J Robinson
RYALLIMA Ms K Chapman
RYELSON Mrs L Wilkinson
SEACALLING Dr C Sleeth & Ms W Gauntlett
SHEACO Miss C Shears
SILKWEI Ms N Qu
SOULSPIRIT Mrs C Ainsworth
STARKESHERZ Mr C Carter
STARPLATNUM Mrs R Ratheesh
SUMMERKIWI Mr Bin Yu
SUNDAYGOLD Mr R Cochrane
SWEETBLUEZ Mr B Bant 
TYANNASHAN Miss S O’Driscoll
VANOCA Mrs S Porter
WA
ANTIVO Mr A Brekalo
AVONMORA Ms A Rawling
BALABLUES Ms T Paton
BERNSEA Ms B Carson
BLIKSEM Mr J & Mrs S Lombard
BRACKAMSTAFF Ms R Bracknell
CROISNAOFA Ms S Devey
DALHAYVIN Ms C Jackson
DIAMNDAIS Ms F Denney
DULINI Mrs S Neame
FAIREEAN Ms D Hall & Ms K Coleman
FOURCLUES Miss J Cullen
JARRAHDOGS Mrs R Adlam
LANEOFLABS Miss K Robertson
ZINBARR Ms B Watters
VANITYFURBLU Mrs L Blaskovic

Transferred within WA
BARTAK Mr J & Mrs R 

Francis
to Mrs R Francis

BLACKTYE Miss A Godsell & 
Mrs L D’Ignazio 

to Miss A  E Godsell

MAGICALIA Mrs T Thomas-
Clendon & Mrs 
S Cox

Mrs S Cox

Transferred into WA
KWANTOI Mrs K Murray to 

WA
Mrs K Murray
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TOY GROUP

Australian Silky Terrier

KARLYERMAI Karlyermai Kennels 
2M 12/06/2020 CH. KARLYERMAI 
MASTER KLASS 6100103172 : CH. 
C.I.B. KARLYERMAI FRILL SEEKER 
6100099383

Bichon Frise

JAIMEFAYETTE Miss S M Pallier 2M 
3F 08/05/2020 CH. JAIMEFAYETTE 
COLOURSANSCOLOUR 6100095212 
: CH. MONJOIE SWEET ANGEL 
3100343475

JAIMEFAYETTE Miss S M Pallier 1F 
09/05/2020 CH. JAIMEFAYETTE 
COLOURSANSCOLOUR 6100095212 
: MONJOIE PETITE DOLL 
3100365143

Cavalier King Charles Spaniel

ELZMERE Mrs M J & Miss K Van 
Den Elzen 2M 1F 24/06/2020 
CH. ELZMERE DONNIE BRASCO 
6100090525 : ELZMERE SECRETLY 
DANCING 6100084513

HEYYOU Ms T Mol 1M 1F 
26/06/2020 CH. ELZMERE DEALIN 
TIME IS NOW 6100101773 : CH. 
KWEZNAY CMON BABY LITE MY 
FIRE 3100342970

JANNIELO Mrs J Henning 2M 5F 
23/05/2020 CH. ELZMERE DEALIN 
TIME IS NOW 6100101773 : 
JANNIELO WILLOW HENNING 
6100101869

Chihuahua (Long)

BONITACHI Mrs C Hargreaves 2M 
05/03/2020 TARQUILA ROCKY 
4100279634 : KELVISITE MISS ROSIE 
2100469167

DECERTO Mrs K L Schonrock 1M 
1F 18/02/2020  RATHER SPECIAL 
FOR DECERTO OF EUROPEAN 
FRIENDSHIP (IMP DEU) VDH/
CKD9152/16 : DECERTO PRINCESS 
RHIANNA 6100084915

Chihuahua (Smooth)

NIGHTHAVEN Ms H Cusato 1M 1F 
12/05/2020  SALINACRUZ KUNG 
FU PANDA (IMP NZL) 00754-2019 
: NIGHTHAVEN MANDANA MAE 
6100113268

NIGHTHAVEN Ms H Cusato 1M 2F 
30/04/2020 NIGHTHAVEN NAFTALI 
RUDI 6100113273 : AGILICHI 
PRIMOGENITO 3100389945

NIGHTHAVEN Ms H Cusato 1M 
30/04/2020 NIGHTHAVEN NAFTALI 
RUDI 6100113273 : QUESTACHI 
VIOLET 5100110997

PRADACHI Ms S Rochford 1M 
15/05/2020 FORANGEE VALENTINO 
3100380318 : GLAMOURCHI QUEEN 
CLEOPATRA 7100040655

TORICHIDORE Miss E Harrower 3M 
1F 11/06/2020 CH. POOCHIEKOO 
SPELLBOUND 4100220871 : 
TORICHIDORE KILLIN EM SOFTLY 
6100115893

English Toy Terrier (Black and Tan)

JAHWOHL Ms K A Richardson 1M 
08/07/2020 JAHWOHL COP THAT 
6100117210 : CH. JAHWOHL 
CATCHME I DARE YOU 6100114095

Griffon Bruxellois

CONAMOORE Dr B Moore 2M 1F 
03/05/2020 BEVANLEE WINTER 
WONDERLAND 7100023301 
: CONAMOORE WOK TWO 
6100084253

ICONIDLE Mr O & Mrs R Barron 1M 
2F 24/04/2020 WILLRO SMOOTH 
OPERATOR 3100323769 : ICONIDLE 
MIRROR FORCE 6100111426

ICONIDLE Mr O & Mrs R Barron 5M 
1F 29/06/2020 WILLRO SMOOTH 
OPERATOR 3100323769 : ICONIDLE 
BINDI BIBBY 6100113011

Italian Greyhound

RAFIKKI Ms A Howe 3M 2F 
22/05/2020 GRAND. CH. KAASHA 
MR TOPSY TURVY 6100087616 : 
KAASHA OUTBACK SPECTACULAR 
6100095976

Miniature Pinscher

AMIGOZ Mr A Hartanto 1F 
28/02/2020 SHILARCH SEQUERA 
FRANKLIN 4100336566 : SHILARCH 
MATILDA 4100262613

Pekingese

JCAMP Miss C Tolentino 3M 
02/07/2020 ARISTIC MASQUERADE 
BALL 6100112297 : CH. CHINDARA 
TAKE A CHANCE ON ME 
4100293637

VALVISTA VALVISTA KENNELS 4M 
1F 03/06/2020 CH. YUNGTSIN MI 
DIEAGO 2100364568 : TINGHOO 
MISS KINKY BOOTS 5100109249

VALVISTA VALVISTA KENNELS 3M 
1F 29/05/2020 CH. VALVISTA STAR 
GAZOR 6100107640 : CH. VALVISTA 
DESIGNER KISS 6100104244

Pomeranian

ARISTIC Aristic Kennels 1F 
04/05/2020 CH. ARISTIC FOX ON 
THE RUN 6100114024 : ARISTIC 
SPIN ME A YARN 6100097565

OLTENIA Oltenia Kennels 2M 
1F 14/04/2020 VALOURPOMS 
MOONSHINE MARTINI 4100320787 
: OLTENIA LIL MISS WOLF WHISTLE 
6100095937

VANPOMS Mrs D Richardson 1F 
17/04/2020 KWAIPOM FAST AN THE 
FURRIEST 6100105457 : VANPOMS 
DEVILS CANDY 6100112871

VANPOMS Mrs D Richardson 1M 
26/10/2020 KWAIPOM FAST AN THE 
FURRIEST 6100105457 : VANPOMS 
DEVILS CANDY 6100112871

VANPOMS Mrs D Richardson 1M 1F 
03/05/2020 KWAIPOM FAST AN THE 
FURRIEST 6100105457 : VANPOMS 
DEVILS STARDUST 6100112872

Pug

MIDGNVIC MISS V R HAMILTON 1M 
2F 09/06/2020 MIDGNVIC BLACK 
JACK 6100110230 : ELLENGON 
PRINCESS LAYLA (AI)  7100040546

Yorkshire Terrier

BOBBALIL Mrs C A Western 1F 
20/05/2020 CIABEN MAXYMYLYAN 
5100112963 : BOBBALIL ESSEX GIRL 
6100107477

BOBBALIL Mrs C A Western 1M 2F 
31/05/2020 BOBBALIL ZACS THE 
MAN 6100100199 : BOBBALIL DIZZY 
DAISY 6100114392

TEBRAM Mrs B L Smith 1M 2F 
18/12/2017 CH. KAYESEM WILLBUR 
6100078945 : TEBRAM CHLOE 
6100101557

TERRIER GROUP

American Staffordshire Terrier

CYCLOP Miss J Beveridge 6M 6F 
27/06/2020 AMSTAFWARIAZ 
KNITE 2100499344 : CYCLOP JANA 
6100108750

GOHTCHA Ms R Firns 5M 3F 
05/06/2020 GOHTCHA BREAKING 
THE BLUES 6100104218 : GOHTCHA 
ELECTRAS MISS PIGGY (AI)  
6100100172

VANITYFURBLU Mrs L Blaskovic 
5M 9F 23/07/2020 CYCLOP 
ODIN SPECIAL 6100102531 : 
TITANIUMSTAF STORM 2100485165

Bull Terrier

BRIMINIE Mr D Barrett 3M 3F 
31/05/2020 BRIMINIE GRAND 
GRIMOIRE 6100114741 : BRIMINIE 
GI JENNY (AI)  6100110609

OZBULL Miss E Harrower 4M 
6F 13/07/2020 CH. BODALLA 
DRAGONS BREATH (AI)  
2100392129-SEM : CH. CYCLOP 
RIVER OF DREAMS 6100098077

Jack Russell Terrier

BATTLESTAR Ms V E White 1M 2F 
15/07/2020 CH. LEMOSA WESTERN 
STAR 2100503160 : CH. BATTLESTAR 
WAX ON WAX OFF 6100105014

BRONBOREO Mr B J Pereira & Mr 
R Pritchard 4M 4F 30/07/2020 
BERNLOCH UP UP AND AWAY 
2100522223 : BUMAJAJACS BILLIE 
JEAN 2100403920

Lakeland Terrier

HOLLYLAKE Mrs R Hayes & Miss M 
Selby 3M 2F 11/06/2020 HOLLYLAKE 
WHO DARES WIN 6100114670 
: HOLLYLAKE SUGER AND SPICE 
6100102439

HOLLYLAKE Mrs R Hayes & 
Miss M Selby 2M 1F 23/06/2020 
CH. HOLLYLAKE MASTERPIECE 
6100113699 : HOLLYLAKE SIMPLY 
MAGIC 6100104760

KINETA Ms E A Fekete 2F 
11/06/2020 KINETA SWIMN WITH 
THE SHARKS 6100111382 : KINETA 
HEAR ME ROAR 6100107943

Staffordshire Bull Terrier

ACACIABLU Miss A Rickman 3M 
5F 06/04/2020 ACACIABLU TITAN 
6100113670 : STAFFATORI LUNA 
GIRL 3100362631

BBSTAFFYS Mr A Illarietti 3M 
4F 12/04/2020 STELLARSTAFF 
STONE COLD CRAZY 6100092876 : 
BBSTAFFYS TESSA 6100105284

BLOODSHOT Mr A Newton 4M 1F 
05/06/2020 BLOODSHOT FIRST 
BLOOD 6100115239 : RUSTICSTAFF 
FLAMIN ROCCA 4100316039

BLUELOCK Mr P Washington 4M 1F 
28/06/2020 NOTORIOUSBLU BLACK 
MAGIC 6100109445 : BLUELOCK 
SASSY 6100116788

BLUTOPIABLUE Mrs J Jacobs 6M 2F 
12/05/2020 BLUTOPIABLUE SON OF 
SOLO 6100102027 : BLUTOPIABLUE 
IRON MAIDEN 6100112685

CASTLEBAR Mrs R Bawden 3M 3F 
09/05/2020 TIAGRA DIRECT HIT 
6100094700 : CH. CASTLEBAR 
PRETTY LITTLE LIAR 6100094697

DREAMYWILLOW Mrs K Hopkin 
3M 5F 18/07/2020 BBSTAFFYS 
THE SMALL ONE 6100095817 : 
BUXTONBLUE WYNNIE 6100106651

EUREKASTAFF Mrs L V Leeson 
4M 4F 14/06/2020 BROUGHLEE 
KNOW YOUR RIGHTS 4100264503 
: GRUNGILLY STELLA BELLA 
4100280360

HARBOURSTAFF Mrs K  Godden 2M 
2F 10/07/2020 INFINITUDE THE 
ROK 3100379127 : STAFFATORI 
STORMY NIGHT 3100372806

ILLICITSTAFF Mr C Preston 3M 2F 
01/06/2020 NSLSTAFFS TITAN 
6100103395 : MOONGLADE ERIS 
4100294218

INDIGOSTEEL Mrs T Doe 7M 
2F 16/06/2020 SARZIPRIDE 
TRUE BORIS 6100097001 : 
GONDWANDBLUS INDIGO 
6100109047

JAKOTABLUES Mrs C Eversden 
4M 4F 08/05/2020 ACACIABLU 
TITAN 6100113670 : TRUDZBLUZ 
TRUEBLUE SHEILA 6100114063

OLECX Mr M & Mrs P Clifton  5M 
2F 19/07/2020 FORMULABLUZ 
BROCK ZEROFIVE JC. 6100107281 
: BLUEAQUASTAF SILVER JC. 
2100493414

RUBYBLU Mrs M Anderson 3M 
3F 22/06/2020 MIDNIGHTENVY 
KEEP THE MAGIC 4100278196 : 
MOONGLADE RUBIE 4100265850

SOLTYSTAFFY Miss T Park 2M 
5F 19/05/2020 DECASHTE 
MADMAX BLUE FURY 6100098764 
: SOLTYSTAFFY COINTREAU LEE 
6100097372

LitterRegistration16/07/2020 
- 15/09/2020
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STAFFEGAN Mrs J Cook 1M 
13/07/2020 CH. STAFFEGAN 
BULLET PROOF JC. 6100082939 
: CH. STAFFEGAN GEMS PRIDE 
6100095878

TULLABULL MR G S JOHNSON 4M 
1F 27/05/2020 TULLABULL ACE OF 
SPADES 6100090273 : TULLABULL 
MISS WEST COAST 6100103510

WESTERIPRIDE Ms T Oteri 1M 
4F 14/07/2020 NOTORIOUSBLU 
BOMBER BOY 6100104000 : 
FORMULABLUZ PURE BLUE 
SERENITY 6100107285

Tenterfield Terrier

DOUBLEG Mr G W & Mrs G B Fulton 
1M 2F 11/06/2020 DOUBLEG LIGHT 
N FIRES 6100103580 : CH. DOUBLEG 
SWEET SURPRIZE 6100103582

West Highland White Terrier

NUKANMANU Miss M E Fairbairn 
2M 2F 19/05/2020 NUKANMANU 
FLETCHER 6100085630 : 
NUKANMANU INDEPENDANCE 
6100112215

WESCAVAL Ms L Qian 4M 
07/06/2020 TEDAMINI LEO 
4100309167 : WESCAVAL 
COUNTLIKE DANDELION 
6100111208

GUNDOG GROUP

Cocker Spaniel

DONNAS Miss D Daniel 4M 4F 
30/03/2020 WERRILAH BAXTER 
BLUE 6100063244 : DONNAS 
GOLDEN PERRA CHICA 6100103295

MORNINGDALE Mrs S J Casbolt 
1F 15/06/2020 MORNINGDALE 
RAFFAELLO 6100110336 : 
MORNINGDALE TEMPA TANTRUM 
6100093567

Cocker Spaniel (American)

YAMBARI F D & MRS H A HAWKINS 
1F 06/06/2020 CH.  SCOTTFREE 
WIZARD OF WALL STREET (IMP USA) 
SR98581805 : CH. HEYYOU WHAT 
HAPPENS IN VEGAS 6100096047

Flat Coated Retriever

STARFLATZ Mrs C Murray 3M 7F 
12/07/2020 CH. SHEREPOINT 
KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS 
5100060285-SEM : CH. SHEREPOINT 
GREEN IVY 5100096197

German Shorthaired Pointer

MAKAPOYNT Dr L Brain & Miss A 
Keulen-Brain 5M 3F 13/06/2020 
HEIDERST TO THE MOON N BACK 
(AI)  5100113522 : CH.  AROSA ZENA 
PRINCESS (IMP NZL) 01338-2016

Golden Retriever

AMBERMIST Mrs D Turner 6M 3F 
01/07/2020 CH. FANTANGO CANT 
BUY ME LOVE 2100472430 : CH. 
AMBERMIST TEQUILA SUNRISE 
6100112369

ELLISHEA MRS H R ELLIS 1F 
21/07/2020 AM. FCH.  TOPBRASS 
LINEKIN’S RIPTIDE (USA) 
SR39877704-SEM : ELLISHEA 
WYATTS BELLA (AI)  6100101820

JAARU Mrs A Watt 6M 4F 
27/06/2020 ME. JR CH. SRB. JR CH.  
GOLDEN ROMANCE DUTCH STORM 
(IMP SRB) JR706415ZR-SEM : JAARU 
HIGH HOPES 6100109088

JAARU Mrs A Watt 4M 3F 
02/07/2020 ME. JR CH. SRB. JR CH.  
GOLDEN ROMANCE DUTCH STORM 
(IMP SRB) JR706415ZR-SEM : JAARU 
FOOTLIGHT FASCINATION (AI)  
6100111538

KAPERVILLE Animal Kapers Boarding 
Kennels Pty Ltd 7M 3F 20/06/2020 
CH. TRIGOLDEN HIGHLAND PIPER 
(AI)  3100265250-SEM : KAPERVILLE 
DANNIS DANCER 6100093747

KAPERVILLE Animal Kapers Boarding 
Kennels Pty Ltd 3M 4F 05/07/2020 
CH. TRIGOLDEN SOUTHERN 
SYMPHONY (AI)  3100358961-
SEM : BUSBYGRANGE BOHEMIAN 
RHAPSODY 6100092566

MADRODISH Mr R & Mrs T 
Humphries  4M 7F 16/05/2020  
EDWARD PAUL MURPHY (IMP 
USA) SR83865704 : MADRODISH 
CANADIAN CALYPSO 6100105880

MADRODISH Mr R & Mrs T 
Humphries  6M 1F 28/04/2020  
EDWARD PAUL MURPHY (IMP USA) 
SR83865704 : MADRODISH MAKYBE 
DIVA 6100094458

RALUN Mrs R M Peirce 6M 2F 
19/03/2020 CH. RALUN NU LOOK 
(AI)  6100101004 : CHALEUR UTOPIA 
(AI)  5100104200

WANNTREE Mrs E J Griffiths 4M 1F 
10/07/2020 CH. CHALEUR SAY I 
WILL (AI)  5100093384 : CH. RALUN 
MADE IN GOLD (AI)  6100095694

Irish Setter

AMHURST Mrs M Thomas-Rhodes 2M 
1F 26/04/2020  MOUNTSHANNON 
MOONFARER (IMP NZL) 06973-
1992-SEM : SHADOWVALE KEEP 
THE FAITH (AI)  4100293497

AMHURST Mrs M Thomas-Rhodes 
1M 1F 26/04/2020 CH.  COPPER’S 
PRINS TROLLMANE (IMP SWE) 
S59881/2003-SEM : SHADOWVALE 
KEEP THE FAITH (AI)  4100293497

Italian Spinone

SABBIOSO Ms J Platt & Mr P Norris 
5F 26/03/2020  ALA STANAMORE 
DEL PINO SILVESTRE (DEU) 
NHSB2979903-SEM : SABBIOSO 
ROSETTA (AI)  6100100399

Labrador Retriever

ADDALEIGHH Mrs J Tunnecliffe 2M 
6F 02/07/2020 BURBERRY STORM 
CHASER 6100077317 : BURBERRY 
CHOOSE THE STYLE 6100104988

BALLINGAR Mr S J Ryan 5M 4F 
15/06/2020 LIBERTYJEWEL STAR 
ILLUSION 7100034418 : BALLINGAR 
PACIFIC BLACK VELVET 6100104928

BALLINGAR Mr S J Ryan 3M 3F 
26/06/2020 LIBERTYJEWEL STAR 
ILLUSION 7100034418 : BALLINGAR 
PACIFIC CROWN JEWELS 
6100104942

BONKAINDA Mrs M Kirk 4F 
23/06/2020 BURBERRY STORMY 
NIGHT 6100087125 : CHALKNCHEEZ 
JUMPING KRAKKER 6100103083

BURBERRY Burberry Kennels 5M 5F 
12/06/2020 BURBERRY STORMY 
NIGHT 6100087125 : BURBERRY 
REDEMPTION 6100099552

BURBERRY Burberry Kennels 1M 7F 
11/06/2020 BURBERRY STORMY 
NIGHT 6100087125 : BURBERRY 
LOOK NO FURTHER 6100094138

CARANTHAR Mrs L & Miss C  Foster 
1F 01/07/2020 CH. BLACKBOY 
SCENE STEALER (AI)  6100090055 
: CARANTHAR HOT N STORMY 
6100113036

CARNABYACRES Mrs V Ilott 4M 
3F 17/05/2020 CH. BLACKBOY 
SCENE STEALER (AI)  6100090055 
: GOLDENGIRLS OLYMPIC SPIRIT 
6100100267

CAVIARLABS Mr J & Mrs J Edwards 
2M 4F 29/11/2019 LACOTE FRENCH 
OAK 2100485770 : BROOKNOOK 
MY LILLY 3100288628

DOOLELLUPWAY Mrs V Baker 2F 
18/02/2020 CHOCCYCOATED 
ROCCO 4100272711 : 
DOOLELLUPWAY RUBY 6100099003

GOLDENGIRLS Mrs H J Newton 
5M 2F 22/06/2020 SUP.CH. 
BLACKBOY STORM IN A TEACUP (AI)  
6100100080 : GOLDENGIRLS TANGO 
6100086534

GOLDENGIRLS Mrs H J Newton 
4M 2F 24/06/2020 CH. BLACKBOY 
SCENE STEALER (AI)  6100090055 
: GOLDENGIRLS DANGEROUS 
WHISPER 6100110783

HALLBROOKE Mrs L Fowler 1M 4F 
11/06/2020 SUP.CH. BLACKBOY 
STORM IN A TEACUP (AI)  
6100100080 : BLACKBOY GYPSY 
ROSE (AI)  6100092697

KOORIBINJAL Mrs S Galvin 2M 
3F 14/06/2020 OLDCASTLE 
SIENAS SOVEREIGN 2100454419 
: BUSHRIVER BLACK BETTY 
6100106869

SHEZMIT Mrs K Kelemen 3M 2F 
14/03/2020 CYCLOP BAXTER BOY 
6100099256 : LACOTE LORETTA 
2100493426

VALINKA Mrs L J & Miss K L Vale 1M 
4F 09/05/2020 VALINKA MISTER BO 
JANGLES 6100101984 : VALINKA 
JUST LIKE A SNICKERS 6100093063

VALINKA Mrs L J & Miss K L Vale 
3M 4F 11/04/2020 VALINKA THE 
RANGER 6100087256 : VALINKA 
KEEPING THE SPIRIT 6100100283

Lagotto Romagnolo

TRUFFLEHUNTA Mrs A Howell 3M 3F 
05/06/2020 WISPAN JUSTA GIGOLO 
4100318450 : CH. SUZALUCA 
GRACIE ROZE 6100086442

HOUND GROUP

Beagle

TONICBAY Mr A J & Mrs N Crocker 
2M 3F 04/07/2020 CH. MAYSTER 
MAHOGANY 6100085560 : 
TONICBAY CARAMEL KISS 
6100102206

Dachshund (Miniature Smooth 
Haired)

TERRALONGI Mr A & Mrs G Jelly 1M 
1F 26/05/2020 TERRALONGI RED 
LEADER 6100103348 : TERRALONGI 
BLACK AND COPPER 6100111510

TERRALONGI Mr A & Mrs G 
Jelly 4M 1F 23/05/2020 BELLEN 
SOWING WILD OATS 2100512552 
: TERRALONGI DESERT SAND 
6100097207

TERRALONGI Mr A & Mrs G 
Jelly 1F 21/05/2020 SAGINOR 
BLACK DIAMOND 2100482507 : 
TERRALONGI FATE 6100111335

Dachshund (Smooth Haired)

LAKANUKI Mrs E E Miles 1M 
3F 24/06/2020 LAKANUKI 
APOCOLYPTIC LOVE 6100077883 
: CH. TRIDAUSON GLORYLICIOUS 
6100108437

Rhodesian Ridgeback

BEGLORY Mrs L Marrone 3M 6F 
29/04/2020  RAYRIDGE JARED 
BOLEYD (RUS) RKF3344610-
SEM : MARINDY ALL SHOOK UP 
7100033533

MUDKIMBA Mr T Leach 6M 3F 
25/03/2020 PADMURI LAST HERO 
4100230766 : MAGOMBE GARDENS 
OF BABYLON 2100454127

WORKING DOG GROUP

Australian Shepherd

AVONYON Mrs M Harding 3M 6F 
05/07/2020 RIPKURLE EXACTLY 
RIGHT 5100092586 : AVONYON 
LOVE ACTUALLY 6100096716

BORDERTON Borderton Kennels   1M 
7F 04/07/2020 BORDERTON WHOS 
KIDDING WHO (AI)  6100111963 : 
CH. LAMADABELL STREETS AHEAD 
HT 3100355002

BORDERTON Borderton Kennels   3M 
5F 28/05/2020 BORDERTON WHOS 
KIDDING WHO (AI)  6100111963 
: CH. BORDERTON STRIP SEARCH 
6100089011

16/07/2020 
- 15/09/2020LitterRegistration
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BORDERTON Borderton Kennels   2M 
6F 15/06/2020 BORDERTON WHOS 
KIDDING WHO (AI)  6100111963 
: CH. BORDERTON PROMISE IN A 
POCKET (AI)  6100097918

BURSIRIUS Miss J Burren 1M 1F 
25/06/2020 CUEBIYAR UPPING THE 
ANTE (AI)  2100504615-SEM : CH. 
BURSIRIUS HAKUNA MATATA RM. 
TK.S. ADX. JDX. ET. JC. 6100106621

BURSIRIUS Miss J Burren 2M 2F 
20/06/2020 CUEBIYAR UPPING THE 
ANTE (AI)  2100504615-SEM : CH. 
BLUEAMBLE RUN SILENT RUN DEEP 
RA. 2100477728

CERSEI Mrs D Wright 1M 7F 
17/05/2020 SENTURIAN COLE 
4100290742 : CHAMSHEP FINE 
LINES 4100282087

ZENDERLAND Mrs S Goh-Edwards 
4M 4F 31/05/2020 ROADSEND 
DOCTOR WHO 3100378770 : 
ZENDERLAND DAKOTA FANNING 
6100112062

ZENDERLAND Mrs S Goh-Edwards 
2M 6F 07/06/2020 ROADSEND 
DOCTOR WHO 3100378770 : 
ZENDERLAND CAMERON DIAZ (AI)  
6100095204

Australian Stumpy Tail Cattle Dog

MADELLASTAR Mrs L Dowling 
4M 4F 20/07/2020 CUMBYDENE 
WESTWARD BOUND 2100500486 
: BOKOSPRIDE DIAMOND 
4100279722

Border Collie

BORDABEMYN Mr J Bocian 3M 
5F 07/04/2020 BORDABEMYN 
GOLDEN SUN BEAR 6100111924 : 
BORDABEMYN CRYSTAL NYMERIA 
6100084877

JEZMIC Mrs J & Mr M Phillips 6M 3F 
10/04/2020 SARADALE OUT OF THE 
BLUE 4100292060 : JEZMIC CLASSIC 
STORM 6100109116

PAWSFOREVER Mr T Schoof 4M 
1F 02/06/2020 CH. NOBLESTARZZ 
FORTIZIMO OTH WIND (AI)  
6100099797 : FAIRENVY X QUISIT 
SMUDGE 4100229738

PAWSFOREVER Mr T Schoof 3M 
3F 09/04/2020 BORDABEMYN 
GOLDEN SUN BEAR 6100111924 : 
PAWSFOREVER ASH 6100113621

WINPARA Miss R J Evans 4M 
5F 01/05/2020 CH. WINPARA 
WELCOME TO THE JUNGLE (AI)  
6100103041 : CH. TULLACREST 
PHONE HOME 5100076161

German Shepherd Dog

BRONBOREO Mr B J Pereira & Mr 
R Pritchard 1M 1F 07/05/2020 
FREINHAUF JUPITER 6100107350 : 
BODECKA A RATED 3100293141

BRONBOREO Mr B J Pereira & Mr 
R Pritchard 4M 1F 22/06/2020 
FREINHAUF JUPITER 6100107350 
: AUFGEHTS HARLEY QUINN (AI)  
6100097549

BRONBOREO Mr B J Pereira & Mr 
R Pritchard 7M 3F 16/06/2020 
FREINHAUF JUPITER 6100107350 
: BRONBOREO PLATINUM 
6100110132

FREINHAUF Mr K R & Mrs R T & Mr 
C A Knuckey 3M 5F 17/05/2020 UK. 
CH.  CONBHAIREAN FREDDIE (IMP 
UK) 2931CX : FREINHAUF FIRE FLY 
ZOE 6100100094

GRANDWEST Mr D R & Mrs C M 
Willis 3M 5F 28/06/2020 TYRILEBEE 
QUANTUM FORCE 2100474426 
: GRANDWEST BELLA MIA 
6100093128

HAUBERK Mr G Connolly 
2M 5F 22/05/2020 ICCARA 
CATCHTHATTIGER 6100085139-SEM 
: HAUBERK VARA 6100107635

VOLSCARO Ms T Roberts & Mrs L 
Pearson 5M 4F 21/05/2020  COBRA 
D’ULMENTAL (ITA) DN37388201-
SEM : SEIGEN HONEY BOO BOO (AI)  
6100090050

German Shepherd Dog (LSC)

BABYAWN Mrs A Smith 3M 
22/06/2020 CH. HASENWAY MAJOR 
TOM (IID)  3100330130 : JENTOL 
BUNNYS MAMMA MIA 6100090157

BABYAWN Mrs A Smith 2M 4F 
17/07/2020 CH. HASENWAY MAJOR 
TOM (IID)  3100330130 : JENTOL 
DEES YUVEA (AI)  6100096445

JENTOL Mrs J E Boekelman 3M 4F 
30/04/2020 CH. JENTOL ANGELS 
DANGER MAN 6100099109 : JENTOL 
CHATTS BARUSCHKA 6100084172

VILHELM Mrs L & Mr M Smith 4M 
1F 17/06/2020 KIZARHAUS BLITZ 
3100148266-SEM : BABYAWN 
JANCOLT ZABRA 6100105217

Shetland Sheepdog

AMBERMOON Mrs C & Miss E 
Luxford 3F 28/05/2020 ARAJENTO 
THE DIPLOMAT 6100072123 : 
AMBERMOON URBAN COUTURE 
6100112322

Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)

CYMTARAN Mrs M R South 3M 5F 
01/06/2020 CUUCHIN PRINCE 
GEORGE 4100318123 : CYMTARAN 
MIFANWY DE 6100115428

CYMTARAN Mrs M R South 7M 3F 
21/05/2020 CUUCHIN PRINCE 
GEORGE 4100318123 : CYMTARAN 
ALIS DE 6100101897

CYMTARAN Mrs M R South 1M 4F 
02/05/2020 CUUCHIN PRINCE 
GEORGE 4100318123 : CYMTARAN 
EMMYLIN DE 6100114623

LLAMCORG Mrs J Boekelman 
2M 3F 25/04/2020 CUUCHIN 
PRINCE GEORGE 4100318123 : 
CH. LLAMCORG ELLES LADY LUCK 
6100102149

White Swiss Shepherd Dog

NIGHTHAVEN Ms H Cusato 3M 9F 
13/05/2020 CH. ROSAMONTANA 
ACE OF HEARTS 6100093829 
: ROSAMONTANA DAISY MAE 
6100098987

UTILITY GROUP

Bernese Mountain Dog

LUVABERNE Mr G & Mrs V J 
Willis 3M 20/06/2020 ZEIGEN 
HADDONHERO ATLUVABERNE 
4100313345 : LUVABERNE APRILS 
OKYAH 6100099281

SENNEN Mr D & Mrs G May & 
Mrs R Jackson 2M 3F 08/03/2020  
MAJESTIC WIND CARALLSA (IMP 
CZE) CMKU/BSP/12098/16 : 
SENNEN ISNT SHE SOMETHING (AI)  
6100106809

SENNEN Mr D & Mrs G May & 
Mrs R Jackson 2M 3F 05/07/2020 
CH. SENNEN KODAK MOMENT 
6100088724 : CH. SENNEN 
XTRAVAGANT BEAUTY 6100102552

SENNEN Mr D & Mrs G May & Mrs R 
Jackson 4M 4F 16/05/2020 SENNEN 
ORGANISED CRIME 6100113933 
:  LIONHEARTS MADE IN AMERICA 
(IMP USA) WS55100002

Boxer

BOKSON B J & S McKIE 1F 
08/06/2020 BOKSON DECISIONS 
DECISIONS (AI)  6100082861 : 
BOKSON SHAKE IT OFF 6100093311

BONSUE Miss L Herd 1M 1F 
10/07/2020 CH. TASWEST SPIRIT OF 
AUSTRALIA (AI)  6100056861-SEM : 
BONSUE BECAUSE YOURE WORTH 
IT 6100109377

Dobermann

AEGIS Mrs D A Ball 7M 6F 
23/06/2020 AEGIS GUARDIANS OF 
THE GALAXY (AI)  6100112253 : CH. 
AEGIS HARLEY QUINN 6100106893

VALKYRIAN Valkyrian Dobermanns 
2M 2F 18/04/2020  VALKYRIAN 
LUTHOR CORP (IMP USA) 
WS61567401 : VALKYRIAN 
DARLINGTON BROOK 6100097445

Dogue De Bordeaux

TAUREAUXROUG Miss B Irwin & Mr 
J Vitler 7M 2F 09/06/2020 AM. GR 
CH.  EVERGREEN’S RUB MY BELLY 
AT RISING STAR (USA) WS31095103-
SEM : CH. AMEDANGE FIRE IN THE 
SKY 4100264309

Neapolitan Mastiff

AMBROGIO Mr R & Mrs E Oliver 1M 
1F 19/07/2020 CH. TARKOO SIR 
LEONARDO (AI)  3100387148 : CH. 
AMBROGIO ELSA 6100095807

Rottweiler

ASHCORA Miss D Walsh 1M 
19/05/2020 NAHIDZ VON BRUNO 
3100373059 : ASHCORA VON 
EXCLUSIVE 6100106856

BENAHEIN Mrs S Waho 5M 3F 
01/06/2020 CH. BLICKSCHARF 
HIKERSGUIDETGALAXY 3100356760 
: BENAHEIN MSBYTCHTU 
6100089906

CHANTALISE Ms L C Loader 3M 3F 
06/07/2020 CH. JAMZAABA DEADLY 
VENOM 6100102774 : CHANTALISE 
DECEMBER RAIN 6100094721

FANTASTIKROT Ms S Wightman 5M 
2F 20/07/2020 CH. PETROVROTTI 
NORTY LUCIFER (AI)  2100484185 
: FANTASTIKROT MAZIKEEN 
6100113218

GELDERLAND Mrs C van 
Verseveld 3M 3F 30/07/2020 CH. 
GELDERLAND ALPHA CENTAURI 
6100096591 : GELDERLAND 
HIDDEN DRAGON (AI)  6100110231

GELDERLAND Mrs C van 
Verseveld 1M 1F 23/06/2020 CH. 
GELDERLAND ALPHA CENTAURI 
6100096591 : GELDERLAND I AM 
ICONIC (AI)  6100111472

KAVIAR Mrs D Howson 2M 2F 
22/06/2020 CH. JAMZAABA DEADLY 
VENOM 6100102774 : KAVIAR 
ALEXA BLISS (AI)  6100113021

KAVIAR Mrs D Howson 3M 5F 
13/07/2020 CH. JAMZAABA DEADLY 
VENOM 6100102774 : KAVIAR VIRAT 
KOHLI 6100114394

KLASIK Mrs J Griffiths-Lumbis 5M 
4F 19/03/2020 INT.CH. VDH. CH.  
BRUNO VOM HAUSE SCHERAU GER. 
BH. IPO1. (IMP DEU) ADRK125007-
SEM : CH. BENAHEIN CALLISTO (AI)  
6100093588

ONTILT Mr K Borgonah & Ms N 
Yates 1F 08/05/2020  VIPER VON 
DER ALTEN FESTUNG (IMP USA) 
WS49272101-SEM : SVAWILL 
ARAMINTA (AI)  3100318554

SHADOWMAKER Mr A & Mrs 
M Freiberger 4M 4F 30/04/2020 
SHADOWMAKER FURYS THUNDER 
(AI)  6100106314 : SHADOWMAKER 
WILLOWS REIGN 6100112861

SHADOWMAKER Mr A & Mrs 
M Freiberger 3M 17/05/2020 
SHADOWMAKER FURYS THUNDER 
(AI)  6100106314 : SHADOWMAKER 
PHOENIKS RISING 6100104675

VONACHTUNG Mr S Parlour 7M 
3F 16/04/2020 RUSHANIBLIX 
MAXIMUS (AI)  3100364047 : 
SHADOWMAKER DARK PHOENIKS 
6100104671

VONACHTUNG Mr S Parlour 2M 6F 
01/05/2020 RUSHANIBLIX TOUGH 
(AI)  3100344591 : VONACHTUNG 
SMURF (AI)  6100112725

Samoyed

SAMOOKA Mrs K M Micke 5M 2F 
12/05/2020 SUP.CH. KALASKA 
THANK GOD ITS FRIDAY 
3100335037 : CH. SAMOOKA HIDE 
N SEEK 6100100423

LitterRegistration16/07/2020 
- 15/09/2020
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SNOWDARA P W & Mrs R G Primrose 
4M 2F 15/06/2020 CH. SNOWDARA 
LORD OTH RINGS 6100081278 
: SNOWDARA MISS CHLOE 
6100091705

Schnauzer (Miniature)

DABINETTE Mrs J Reeves 1M 
2F 15/05/2020 GRAND. CH. 
DABINETTE CUT TO THE CHASE 
6100101654 : CH. DABINETTE 
GYPSY ROSE LEE 6100106513

ELVENSONG Ms P Cook 3F 
04/03/2020 ELVENSONG NUGGET 
6100098522 : LULULISCIOUS ZOYLA 
6100094817

ELVENSONG Ms P Cook 4M 3F 
13/04/2020 ELVENSONG NUGGET 
6100098522 : ELVENSONG ADELE 
6100109994

ELVENSONG Ms P Cook 2M 4F 
26/04/2020 SUMMERY NEW 
CONNECTION 2100429862 :  
FIRECRYSTAL FORTUNA (IMP NZL) 
06465-2015

FEICHANGKELE Ms R Guo 4F 
28/04/2020 GLENFALLOCH DON 
SEBASTIN KILAD 4100194233 
: FEICHANGKELE CAN CAN 
6100094187

RAVENSQUILL Ms M L Howe 3F 
06/07/2020 RAVENSQUILL MING 
DYNASTY 6100104624 :  GLITZ TE 
RATARATA (IMP NZL) 01193-2019

RAVENSQUILL Ms M L Howe 4M 
3F 24/06/2020 RAVENSQUILL 
MING DYNASTY 6100104624 : 
LULULISCIOUS EVA 6100107078

SALTYFLATS Mr T Dawes & Ms E Van 
Donk 3M 2F 22/05/2020 SAGINOR 
RESURRECTION Z 2100502149 
:  FIRECRYSTAL FRIGG (IMP NZL) 
06464-2015

Shiba Inu

SHERAE Sherae Kennels 3M 
22/06/2020 CH.  KIYOMORI 
GO ROYAL MUSE JP (IMP 
JPN) JS-02249/12 :  KANA GO 
KONOHANASAKUYASOU (JPN) JKC-
JS-06250/17-0

Siberian Husky

JENTOL Mrs J E Boekelman 1M 
30/04/2020 JENTOL KIRAS HIGH 
IMPACT 6100079791 : JENTOL 
BLUES LOVE ONTH ROCKS 
6100081848

JENTOL Mrs J E Boekelman 3M 1F 
15/05/2020 CH. JENTOL MISSYS 
FIRE WALKER 6100085705 : JENTOL 
TATTYS LOVE ME TRUE 6100106020

NON SPORTING GROUP

Chow Chow

SHERAE Sherae Kennels 2M 1F 
04/07/2020 SHERAE POLAR WITHA 
GOLDDIGGER (AI)  6100072106 
: SHERAE BLACK PANDA BY FUJI 
6100083295

WOLFPROUD Ms J A Lawrence 2M 
17/03/2020 CH. SHERAE SHANGHAI 
GIZMO IN RED 6100098242 : 
SHELANU ZHENZHEN SHUANG 
NUAN 6100101888

Dalmatian

WONOWON Ms R Lavery 2M 
1F 12/05/2019 WONOWON 
NEW DIRECTION 6100109009 
: WONOWON CHICOS LILLY 
6100088599

French Bulldog

ANDALIRI Mr A Sliva 2F 21/06/2020 
ANDALIRI CHARLIE LA PATTE IID 
6100107396 : ANDALIRI BAFFIE 
YODA 6100104395

ANDALIRI Mr A Sliva 1M 28/03/2020 
ANDALIRI ARTIMUS ZERO 
6100100749 :  GRANDE STAR 
ARTEMIDA WIKTORIYA OF CHARM 
(IMP UKR) UKU0291454

BATNBULL Mrs J Boskov 2M 
2F 08/04/2020  CHRISHELL 
LUCIFER (IMP NZL) 06260-2011 : 
OURSMILYBEAU PRADA 6100115792

CYPRIEN Mrs E Jonsson 1M 1F 
06/07/2020  GRAY’S ROCCO (USA) 
NP39212103-SEM : CYPRIEN BELLE 
STARR 6100103497

FANTOOSH Mrs P Bernhard 3M 1F 
05/06/2020 MAMBILOU GRIMSBY 
3100357028 : GRANDELAN ISABEL 
LAHIRI 6100099483

FANTOOSH Mrs P Bernhard 
3M 29/05/2020 MAMBILOU 
PHOENIXRISING (IID)  3100388573 :  
JASMIN GOLDEN VERNI VERGO (IMP 
POL) PKRIX74634

GALERIE Ms C Roberts 1M 
23/06/2020 GRANDELAN RAOUL 
DE BOURGOGNE 6100107738 :  
GALERIE STELLA LUNA (IMP NZL) 
06694-2014

GALERIE Ms C Roberts 1M 1F 
01/07/2020 GRANDELAN RAOUL DE 
BOURGOGNE 6100107738 :  KAAYIN 
LIVIN LA VIDA LOCA AT GALERIE 
(IMP NZL) 06067-2015

GIDGEBULL Miss C Van Nus 2M 1F 
10/07/2020 MIKADOBULLS BUDDY 
6100117177 : CELTICJEWELZ HEART 
OF DIXIE (AI)  4100284623

MIKADOBULLS Ms L Caporn 2M 
23/05/2020 MIKADOBULLS LOUIE 
6100117176 : MIKADOBULLS BINDI 
6100108142

ROYALTAUREAU Miss T Stewart 3M 
1F 03/06/2020 ROYALTAUREAU 
MAD GIRLS CHASEME 6100101822 
: ROYALTAUREAU LE NOVEAU (AI)  
6100111048

SKYWORKZ Mr S Minton 2M 1F 
06/02/2020 ROYALTAUREAU MAD 
GIRLS CHASEME 6100101822 : 
APPLEPEI MON AMORE SHIRLEY (AI)  
6100096121

SWEBELLS Mrs I Melander 4F 
07/07/2020 TAWHIAO GEORDIE 
4100276744 : SWEBELLS GOLDEN 
SONORA 6100115127

THEANO Ms T Zapantis & Mr B 
Simpson 2M 3F 29/06/2020  TI 
CAPRIO LEO DE SOLEURE (IMP CHE) 
SHSB735274 : THEANO TWO FACE 
6100111809

VONHALLA Mrs H Shaw 2M 2F 
10/05/2020  TI CAPRIO LEO DE 
SOLEURE (IMP CHE) SHSB735274 : 
VONHALLA MACY 6100112244

German Spitz (Mittel)

LLANCARFAN Llancarfan Kennels 3M 
1F 07/07/2020 CH. LLANCARFAN 
HOT TODDY 6100054785 : 
LLANCARFAN S FABERGE HEIRESS 
(AI)  6100107267

Keeshond

ARRANBRAE Mr T & Mrs S J Mallia 
2F 10/06/2020 CH. KAHNHOND 
RISE OF THE PHEONIX 3100369185 
: GRAND. CH. KAHNHOND CITY OF 
ANGELS 3100293835

Lhasa Apso

BARGCHAIN Ms B Watters 5M 
1F 05/06/2020 LYNOKA PIED 
PIPER IS PLAYING 6100115319 : 
LYNOKA BLACKNWHITE DIAMOND 
6100107002

KAILASA Ms K P Mansell 2M 
2F 12/05/2020  GRACE’S 
KUNCHEN JINPA KANGMAR (USA) 
NP48304901-SEM : GER. JR CH. 
CH.  TIENSCHAN’S WAL-LE-WA 
KANGMAR (IMP DEU) KTRZB138902

SNOWDARA P W & Mrs R G Primrose 
3F 07/04/2020 CH. ZALAND 
SNAP OUT OF IT 2100511338 : 
SNOWDARA WINNER TAKE ALL 
6100107070

Poodle (Miniature)

PUDELIAN Mrs A E M Howell 
2M 27/04/2020 CH. PUDELIAN 
SPELLCASTER 6100108547 : 
PUDELIAN TO HAVE AND HAVE NOT 
6100090471

Poodle (Toy)

MONPETITE Mrs J Martin 1F 
12/05/2020  HAWAIIAN XOTIK RED 
HUNTER DOWN UNDER (IMP USA) 
PR20695101 : TROPICALRED LEXIE 
4100294410

PAQUITASTOYS Mrs S Cameron 2M 
1F 11/06/2020 REDTIARA MY RED 
CHAMP 6100085406 : LYNDUN 
CASSIE 2100509366

PAQUITASTOYS Mrs S Cameron 
1F 28/05/2020 REDTIARA MY 
RED CHAMP 6100085406 : 
PAQUITASTOYS MISS HONEYMOON 
4100286851

Shar Pei

ELITEROLYS Mr T & Mrs S J Mallia 

4M 25/05/2020 ELITEROLYS 

ALWAYS BELIEF 6100117228 : CH. 

ELITEROLYS KEEP SAKE 6100111546

Shih Tzu

TZUPHORIA Miss A R Rattray 4M 2F 

15/05/2020 TZUNAMI ITS MAGIC 

I TELL YA 6100081762 : YINGGNAY 

OUT OF THE WOODS 6100109855

ZINBARR Ms B Watters 3M 1F 

10/05/2020 FINIRE MI MAN 

6100087950 : SAMLHAMO CATCH 

MY DREAM 5100100628

Xoloitzcuintle (Miniature)

WAZZAT Mrs J Dinis 1M 1F 

01/07/2020 CH.  PARADIZ 

RONADO EL MISMO SOL (IMP 

ITA) ROI18/168616 : CH. WAZZAT 

GALENIA (IID NOR) 6100107644

EXPORTS
16/07/2020 - 15/09/2020
TOY GROUP

Pekingese

VALVISTA TIME TO DREAM   
(VALVISTA KENNELS)  
Mrs A McDoland NEW ZEALAND

WORKING DOG

Shetland Sheepdog

ARAJENTO A REBELLION  
 (Mrs K C Tonkin) Mr N Koh 
SINGAPORE

ARAJENTO JOHNY COME LATELY 
(Mrs K C Tonkin)  
Ms J Choi SINGAPORE

ARAJENTO MAKING WAVES  
(Mrs K C Tonkin) Ms H Cheah 
SINGAPORE

ARAJENTO MISS BEHAVING 
(Mrs K C Tonkin) T De Pietro Fas 
SINGAPORE

ARAJENTO RIOT ACT  
(Mrs K C Tonkin) Ms M Sum 
SINGAPORE

UTILITY GROUP

Bernese Mountain Dog

SENNEN UNDERSTANDABLY 
WICKED (Mr D & Mrs G May &  
Mrs R Jackson) Mrs W Giffney 
IRELAND

NON SPORTING GROUP

Chow Chow

SHERAE SMOOTH RED LUCK 
DRAGON (Mr C R Chinnery)  
Mr R Li NEW ZEALAND

16/07/2020 
- 15/09/2020LitterRegistration
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MARELLEN  
SHOWRIBBONS

All Ribbons, Sashes & Banners Vinyl 
Lettering & Vinyl Signs 

Prices on request

109 Silverdale Road, 
Silverdale NSW2752

Ph/Fax: (02) 4774 1809 
Mobile:0419 167 260

Email:  
marellen@marellenshowribbons.com 

Web: marellenshowribbons.com

• Breeders Discount
• Dedicated Pet Travel Consultants

• Airline Approved Travel Crates
• Transit Lounge Facilities 

• Resident Vets
• We Fly Everywhere

PHONE: 1300 668 309
EMAIL: info@jetpets.com.au

www.jetpets.com.au

Whelping Boxes  
custom made.  

Pine construction.
www.whelpingboxesaustralia.com

email glen3@iinet.net.au
Mobile: 0412 539 193 

Colin & Shirley Chinnery
Your Pets Travel Agents to the world

29 Battersea Road, Canning Vale
Western Australia 6155

Ph: 9455 1249
Mobile: 0410 564 326

E-mail: petlink@sherae.com.au

Turn your memories 
into keepsakes!

Are you looking for something different 
and exciting for a gift, a prize or to 
promote your business or breed?

We make dog silhouettes, key rings, 
engraved glasses, Ashes boxes.

Visit   www.ohwowlasergiftware.com or 
our face book page.

Joan 0410 885 077, Willie 0407 767 855

airfreight - pets airfreight - pets petsuppliesgiftware

showribbons syntheticgrass trophies

vet

COMPETITIVE PRICES
HAND, COMPUTER & LASER ENGRAVING

CRYSTAL, GLASS, ACRYLIC, TIMBER, 
PEWTER @ SILVER GIFTWARE

Unit 20B 12-16 Milford St
East Victoria Park 6101

Email: sales@watrophies.com
P: 08 9470 1119 F: 08 9470 1173

TROPHIES,MEDALLIONS, BADGES, 
HONOUR BOARDS & CORPORATE AWARDS

W.A TROPHIES 
& GIFTS

PET WASTE PROBLEM 
SOLVED WITH A 

WORM FARM BIN

MODELS TO SUIT ALL BREEDS & SIZES 
wormfarmaustralia.com.au  

0419 946 383
info@wormfarmaustralia.com.au

What you have to do:
·	 Submit your application, ensuring all paperwork and requirements are 

correctly completed inc signatures, health tests etc

·	 Clearly mark FAST TRACKING SERVICE on the outside of the envelope 
containing your application AND on the top of the paperwork

·	 Provide a daytime telephone number or email address

·	 Pay all normal fees plus an additional $65.00 per application. Payment will 
only be accepted by cash, money order or EFTPOS. 

What we will do:
·	 Process your application as a top priority within 24 hours of receipt.

·	 Should your paperwork be incomplete or incorrect we will attempt to 
contact you to resolve. Your application will then be processed within 
24 hours of all required information being corrected and received.

FAST TRACKING SERVICE
$65 PER APPLICATION

ADVERTISE 
YOUR 

BUSINESS 
HERE!

ADVERTISE 
YOUR 

BUSINESS 
HERE!

Our normal services are not subject to long delays, however, we recognize that there are times when a member wishes to have a transaction processed quickly.  
Our FAST TRACKING SERVICE allows you to have your litter registration, transfer of ownership, duplicate paperwork or title application processed as a top priority.
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The details listed in the Breeder’s Directory are authorised for publication by the members concerned. The Canine 
Association of WA offers no warranty of any kind in relation to the standard of any dog offered for sale by a Breeder 
or as to the reputation or skill of any Breeder.

A Certificate of Registration is an extract of the details shown in the Registers of the CAWA, it is not a guarantee as 
to the quality of the dog named thereon.

AIREDALE TERRIER
PRECIOUSAAIRES	  Excellent lines puppy enquiries	 0414 475 089

AKITA INU
RYUJIN	  Kennels Pamela & Wade Green	 9398 7638

ALASKAN MALAMUTE
DIOMEDE	 First & Best in the West	 0414 595 390
WOLFPROUD	 USA lines + imports enq Jenn	 9490 5952

AMERICAN STAFFORDSHIRE TERRIER
IROQ Marion 0419 197 490

iroqamstaffs2001@gmail.com
TO THE MAX	 tothemax@iinet.net.au	 0422 374 730

AUSTRALIAN SHEPHERD
BORDERTON 	 Tim & Hayley Lamb	 0407 479 522

AUSTRALIAN TERRIERS
NUKANMANU	 nukamanu@bigpond.net.au	 9490 2186

BEAGLE
SLIGRACHAN	 Beagles bred for quality & temp. over 45 yrs.	

Tel. 9296 4846 Mob: 0418 945 812
Email: marion@sligrachan.com
Web. www.sligrachan.com	

MAYSTER	 Maree & Brian Birkenshaw	  9455 1348
TONICBAY	 Nicolle Crocker	 0419 931 249

BERNESE MOUNTAIN DOG
LUVABERNE	 Geoff & Ronnie. All enqs welcome.

luvaberne@activ8.net.au	 9727 3153
SENNEN	 David & Gail May	 0488 766 899 or 0407 766 383

www.sennenbernese.com.au
BERNESE MOUNTAIN DOG CLUB OF WA INC

Breed & Club info Noela Roberts	 0421 011 828

BICHON FRISE
BORDERFRISE 	 Lovely socialised pups	 9296 1692
WURUNJERI 	 Lovely pups	 0427 199 605
JAIMEFAYETTE 	 Adorable temperment. Striving for soundness, 		

optimum health for quaility breed lines	0421 925 189

BORDER COLLIE
NOBLESTARZZ	 Health tested puppies & boarding kennels

Enq through website: www.showbordercollies.com

BOXER
VIANKY	 Stud, Breed & Puppy enquiries Welcome	

vianky@bigpond.com	0417 939 652 & 0427 641 508
BOKSON	 Stud puppy &  breed enquires  	 0407 070 051

BULL TERRIER
Bull Terrier & Bull Terrier Miniature Assoc of WA	

Club, Breed & puppy enquiries	 9417 1640
BULL TERRIER CLUB OF WA	 secretary@btcwa.asn.au

CAVALIER KING CHARLES SPANIEL
ELZMERE	 Quality pups, stud dogs. Breed enquiries 		

welcome.  
Kerry elzmerecavaliers@gmail.com	0412 203 152

JANNIELO	 Country Puppys Enquiries Welcome
janhenning@live.com.au	 0428 843 032
www.countrycavliers.com

FURSDON	 Enquiries Rosemary	 9455 1470

CHIHUAHUA
WA CHIHUAHUA CLUB	 Janette 0428 747 149 

CHOW CHOW
SHERAE	 Established 1973. Breeders of BIS specialty winners

as well as All Breeds. We have all colours, imported 		
dogs & lines www.sherae.com.au	 9455 1249

COLLIE (ROUGH) 
ARRANBRAE	 Top class Collies	 0439 777 711
BARCOO	 Your family's best friend	 9482 8090

COLLIE (SMOOTH) 
BARCOO	 Your family's best friend in a cool coat	 9482 8090

DACHSHUND - SMOOTH & WIRE
LAKANUKI	 Standard Smooth	 08 9455 1282 
TERRALONGI	 Mini Smooth Hair	 0422 638 804

DALMATIAN
CARIJLYTE	 Lee Harris carijlyte@upnaway.com.au	 0421 062 130
WONOWON	 rickylavery@bigpond.com	 0439 101 222

DOBERMANN
THE DOBERMANN CLUB OF WA 	

is eager to assist aspiring owners	 9296 2261
BRAVADOBE	 Lifetime friends for family, working and show.		

www.bravadobe.com    Nichole 0420 980 104	
bravadobe@outlook.com	 Erin 0434 432 470

FRENCH BULLDOG
THEANO	 tee.zapantis@bigpond.com	 0417 902 191
SENARABULL	 senthil.6572@gmail.com

GERMAN SHEPHERD DOG
GSDA of WA (Inc)	 For info on German Shepherds email  

secretary@gsdawa.org or puppy info 		
puppies@gsdawa.org 	 0406 665 411

KAPERVILLE	 Quality Pups, Stud & Boarding	 0404 456 197

GERMAN SHORTHAIRED POINTER
KATYDID   katydid@westnet com.au  9572 9148

GOLDEN RETRIEVER
KAPERVILLE	 Quality pups, stud & boarding	 0404 456 197
RALUN	 Robyn Pierce	 9284 4393

GREAT DANE
CYMROZ	 Enq	 MJ 0419 944 722

www.cymrozgreatdanes.com

GRIFFON BRUXELLOIS
BOKSON	 Stud-pup-breed enq. Brian/Sue	 0407 070 051

IRISH WOLFHOUND
CUMOCROI	 cumocroi@yahoo.com.au	 0406 195 555

HUNGARIAN VISZLA
HUBERTUS	 www.hubertus.com.au	 0402 272 489

KEESHOND
ARRANBRAE	 For top class Keeshonds	 0439 777 711

LABRADOR RETRIEVER 

BLACKBOY	 Multipurpose Labradors.	 9490 5641
www.blackboykennels.com.au

RONDELAY	 Puppy & Stud enquiries welcome	 9279 1492
BALLINGAR	 Multi purpose labradors	  9764 1030

www.ballingarlabs.com.au
CINDERSET	 Enquiries welcome. Gill Carroll	  08 6392 8072
CELABRATION 	 Rebecca 9448 5065 Alana 94476868
TOBELA	 Puppy & Stud enq. 	 0413 862 375 or 9277 8701
YRLYLAB 	 For quality pups & stud	 9731 2157

www.labrador-breeder.com
GOLDEN GIRLS	 Black, yellow, chocolate pups	 9295 5222
VALINKA	 Chocolate, Black, Yellow 	 0414 898 236, 9571 0677

Specialty - Therapy/Assist with calm nature
CARNABYACRES	 Chocolate and Black Pups 	 0427 296 838  

MAREMMA SHEEPDOG
RUREL	 Breed enquiries ring Brad	 0408 437 695

MALTESE
ALRICH www.alrichmaltese.com

enq Pauline 	 0438 771 470

MINIATURE PINSCHER
YALIKE	 All enqs Donna	 0438 901 352 or 97258098 

POODLE 		
PUDELIAN 	 Devoted to the breed.Black, Brown minis. 		

info@pudelian.com.au	 9398 4725
SHEPHAUS	 Mins type & temperament	 9622 2756 / 0417 983 676
SYLVENUS	 Breed enquiries

www.sylvenus.com 0418 918 225
TRAILEE	 lnicholls@iinet.net.au	 0419 362 257

POMERANIAN
AVENTURA	 Puppy Enquiries Welcome	 0438 901 073

PUG
TOORORK	 Deborah Barker for puppies	 9455 1860
MIDGNVIC	 Puppy enquiries	 0408 915 535 or 9452 0687

ROTTWEILER
GELDERLAND 	 rotties@upnaway.com 	 0418 940 471 
DOMROSCHEN	 Natural Bobtails	 0417 911 465

enquiries@domroschenrottweilers.com.au

SAMOYED
SAMOOKA	 Quality UK lines	  kylene@iinet.net.au
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SCHNAUZER, STANDARD
FRUHLING	 Enquiries, information Carol 	 9455 3957

SCHNAUZER, MINIATURE
MERRYBARK	 Breeding / Boarding / Grooming		

Email: merrybark@bigpond.com	 9455 2786
RAVENSQUILL	 Reg - Breeder of family reared pups	 9571 1936
ELVENSONG	 ancoo@iinet.net.au	 0439 514 110

SCOTTISH TERRIER
PIOBMHOR	 Colin McRae	  9398 4100

SHIBA INU
SHERAE	 Home to Japanese imports & show 

winning stock overseas & Aust. wide. 	 9455 1249
www.sherae.com.au

SIBERIAN HUSKY
JENTOL	 J.Boekelman	 9398 6439 or 0412 811 151

ST BERNARD
NYRANDA	 Sound versitile Saints for companion, obedience,

conformation. All dogs hip & elbow scored,  
DNA reg.	nyranda@bigpond.com or 0409 646 401

CHRYSTLEPARK	 Est 1985 Sound Quality Dogs
Breed or Puppy enquiries Ph Val 	 0412 626 431

DESAIX	 Stud or Puppy enq	 9455 1536 or 0412 918 406

STAFFORDSHIRE BULL TERRIER
GEOMAXIS	 Maxine	 mboyd266@yahoo.com.au

TENTERFIELD TERRIER
DOUBLE-G	 G & G Fulton	 94979953 

doubleg@iprimus.com.au

TIBETAN TERRIER
YANGSANG	 Sylvia Langford	 9455 6912

WEIMARANER
GRAUSCHATZI 	 lencimillman@westnet.com.au	 9921 4535
GHOSTWIND 	 Breeders and exhibitors of quality Weimaraners

www.ghostwindweimaraners	 0414 277 493

WELSH CORGI, CARDIGAN
CARDIWEST 	 Jim & Lynn www.cardiwest.com	 9398 8698

WELSH CORGI, PEMBROKE
WESTEND	 Sandra Lippiatt	 0487 682 555
CYMTARAN		 0427 239 049

WEST HIGHLAND WHITE  TERRIER
MACARAN	 Enquiries Daphne	 9527 3674
MACROSE 	 Enquiries welcome	 9525 2862
SYLVENUS	 Breed enquiries. 	 0418 918 225

www.sylvenus.com
NUKANMANU	 Enquiries - Margaret 	 9490 2186

SECTION H - CODES OF ETHICS
HM  MEMBERS’ CODE OF ETHICS (effective 1 March 2008)
HM1 ACKNOWLEDGMENT
 Each person, when signing an application for membership or renewal of 
membership of the Canine Association of Western Australia agrees to the following:
·	 to be bound by the ANKC Ltd regulations and rules
·	 to be bound by the Constitution, Rules and Regulations of the Association 
·	 to be bound by the Association’s Code of Ethics 
·	 To allow the inspection of the member’s premises as required for the purpose 

of investigating compliance with the regulations and the code of ethics.  04/17
HM2 	 CODE OF CONDUCT
2.1	 A member shall not knowingly or recklessly misrepresent the ANKC or the 

member’s Member Body.
2.2	 A member shall not engage in any behaviour that is contrary to the standards 

accepted by the community. 
Members and others defined in HM2.3 will not engage in bullying or 
harassing or unacceptable behaviours towards other members, staff, 
volunteers or contractors or disorderly conduct.  
·	 Bullying is defined as repeated inappropriate behaviour direct or 

indirect, whether verbal, gesture, physical or otherwise, conducted by 
one person or persons against another person or persons. 
This includes, but is not limited to:
Cyber bullying – placing an offensive or hurtful public message, 
image or statement on a social network site or other public forum 
where that message, image or statement can be viewed and/or 
repeated by other people will be regarded as bullying behaviour.

·	 Unacceptable behaviour is defined as any behaviour that a 
reasonable person, having regard for the circumstances, would see as 
victimising, humiliating, undermining or threatening.

·	 Disorderly conduct is defined as disturbing the peace or endangering 
the morals, health or safety of others. (07/15)

2.3	 Members shall be responsible for any and all actions by themselves, their 
family members or guests when attending sanctioned events and their 
interactions with other members at all times.
This includes but is not limited to:
· Littering
· Damage
·	 Unacceptable behaviour
· Bullying

2.4	 A member shall not indulge in false or misleading advertising relating to the 
conformation, characteristics or performance of that member’s dog.

2.5	 A member shall not misrepresent nor malign the conformation, 
characteristics or performance of another member’s dog.

2.6	 A member shall at all times and in all forums, including at DogsWest 
approved events, in dealings in wider forums including chat lists on the 
internet and in all other communications, conduct themselves in a manner 
respectful of the reputation of the ANKC and DogsWest members, judges, 
staff and officials. 08/11

2.7	 An exhibitor is not to contact a judge after the announcement of that judge’s 
appointment by any means that may be interpreted as promoting that 
exhibitor or exhibitor’s exhibits.  This includes social networking sites, email, 
and all electronic forms of communication as well as traditional forms of 
communication. Should a judge receive such an approach, they are required 
to make a report to the appropriate member body and disciplinary action may 
be taken against the exhibitor. 08/11

2.8	 Members shall constantly strive to improve their knowledge of their chosen 
breed or breeds, and their knowledge of the requirements for the care, welfare 
and betterment of dogs.

2.9	 Members shall ensure that all dogs under their control are properly controlled, 
housed, fed, watered, exercised and receive veterinary care as and when 
required.  A member shall not knowingly allow any dogs under their care to 
roam at large.  

2.10	 A member shall permit any person authorised in writing by the 
Administrative Officer, following a resolution of the Governing Council, to 
enter and inspect any premises owned or occupied by the member for the 
purpose of investigating compliance with HM2.9 of this Code.  
2.10.1 During the conduct of the inspection the member will permit 
the authorised person to record any necessary details by tape, video or 
photographs.

2.10.2	Failure to permit the inspection of the premises without reasonable 
cause shall result in suspension of the member’s privileges until that 
inspection has taken place. 04/17

2.11	 The registered owner of a dog shall remain ultimately responsible for said dog, 
including if left in the care of another person.

2.12	 A member shall take all appropriate lawful measures to assist a dog in distress.

2.13	 A member shall positively enhance the reputation of dog breeders and owners 
by ensuring that dogs owned by the member are not a danger or nuisance to 
the community. 

When the dog is away from home a member shall ensure that it is kept on a 
leash and/or effective control at all times.

2.14	 A member shall not participate in nor support any activity that involves 
cruelty or damage to animals, excluding legal hunting activities.

2.15	 A member shall not surrender dogs owned, in the care of or bred by the 
member to a pound or animal refuge. Breed Rescue Clubs run by ANKC Ltd 
members are exempt (04/20)

BREEDING

2.16	 A member shall breed primarily for the purpose of improving the quality and 
/ or working ability of the breed in accordance with the breed standard, and 
not specifically for the pet or commercial market.  A member retains the right 
of free trade, to advertise directly and sell dogs not kept for line maintenance 
purposes by that member.

2.17	 A member shall not breed with a bitch unless the bitch has reached adequate 
maturity for that breed as determined by the member’s Member Body.  The 
minimum breeding age for bitches across all breeds is twelve (12) months at 
the time of mating. Except in extenuating circumstances or with the approval 
of Governing Council prior to the mating, a member shall not breed from any 
bitch causing it to be mated before it is twelve months of age. 08/14

MEMBERS’ CODE OF ETHICS
(latest amendment August 2020)
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2.18	 A member shall not breed a bitch causing it to whelp 
·   	 more than twice in any eighteen month period without the prior 

approval of the member’s Member Body. (07/16)
2.19	 Number of Litters

2.19.1	 A member shall not breed a bitch causing it to whelp more than five 
(5) times.

2.19.2	 It is the responsibility of the current registered owner to verify the 
number of litters a bitch may have had prior to their ownership of 
said bitch. 

2.19.3	 Extenuating circumstances
2.19.3.1	 A member may apply to Dogs West for permission for a sixth (6th) 

litter.
  	 The application is to include:
	 - a veterinary certification of fitness for further breeding issued in the 

last 30 days
	 - the positive identification of the bitch – microchip
	 - reasons for the need for a sixth litter
2.19.3.2	 The member must have obtained written permission for the sixth 

(6th) litter PRIOR to mating the bitch
2.19.3.3   	The permission is valid for a period of six months – after this 

permission must be re-applied for.
2.19.3.4  	Under no circumstances will the registration of a seventh (7)  litter 

be permitted.  (04/17)
2.20	 Maximum Breeding Age

2.20.1	 A member shall not mate a bitch over the age of seven (7) years.
	 Note: after the bitch’s seventh birthday. (07/18)   
2.20.2 	 It is the responsibility of the current registered owner to verify the 

number of litters a bitch may have had prior to their ownership of 
said bitch. 

2.20.3	 Extenuating Circumstances
2.20.3.1 	 A member may apply to Dogs West for permission to mate a bitch 

over seven years of age.  The application is to include:
·	 a veterinary certification of fitness for further breeding issued in 

the last 30 days
·	 the positive identification of the bitch – microchip 
·	 reasons for the need for a litter from a bitch of this age

2.20.3.2 	 The member must have obtained written permission PRIOR to 
mating the bitch

2.20.3.3 	 The permission is valid for a period of six months – after this 
permission must be re-applied for.

2.20.3.4  	Under no circumstances will permission for a further litter be 
granted. (04/17)

2.21	 First generation (father/daughter, mother/son, brother/sister) matings are not 
permitted. ANKC Ltd Member Bodies will not register the progeny of father/
daughter, mother/son, brother/sister matings on the Main Register unless 
application was made to the Member Body and approval was given prior to 
the mating on the basis of health or genetic reasons to the benefit of the breed.

	 Any breach of this regulation will constitute an offence by the member(s) who 
are the owners of the sire and the dam of the litter. 

	 The progeny resulting from such a breach will be registered on the Limited 
Register and endorsed ‘never to be upgraded’ and any further penalties as 
may be determined by the member’s Member Body. Refer ANKC Part 6 – 8.4 
(Added 10/10, Amended EAP 12/14)

2.22	 A member shall not permit any of that member’s pure bred dogs to be mated 
to a dog of a different breed, to a cross bred dog, to a non ANKC registered 
dog of the same breed, or to a dog not on the ANKC Main Register without 
the prior approval of the Association.

2.23	 Breaches of Regulations 2.18, 2.19, 2.20, 2.21 and 2.22 are considered to be a 
serious breach of the Code of Ethics. For that reason, offences in relation to 
each of the separate regulations will be considered cumulatively in applying 
penalties to the Registered Breeder/Member.

	 Any puppies not registered on the Main Register are to be registered on the 
Limited Register with the endorsement ‘Not to be upgraded to Main register’. 
08/11, 04/13

2.24	 A member shall take responsible action to reduce the incidence of hereditary 
diseases in accordance with the ANKC Code of Practice for Hereditary 
Diseases.

2.25	 A member shall not, within Australia, sell or otherwise transfer from that 
member’s care any puppy under eight [8] weeks of age without the approval 
of the member’s Member Body. 

	 Puppies are to be microchipped and vaccinated prior to leaving the Member’s 
care.  

2.26	 A member shall not export a puppy under the age of eleven [11] weeks, or 
such greater age permitted under the livestock import requirements of the 
country to which the puppy is being exported.

2.27	 A member shall not knowingly sell a dog to any person residing in an overseas 
country known to be involved in the utilisation of dogs for the meat trade 
without first satisfying the member’s Member Body that the purchaser is a 
member of an ANKC recognised canine controlling body in the overseas 
country. The member and purchaser must further acknowledge in writing 

to the member’s Member Body that the intention of the sale is for the 
improvement of the quality of that breed in the overseas country, and not for 
any other purpose.

2.28	 A member shall ensure that persons acquiring dogs from that member 
understand the requirements for the care, welfare and responsible ownership 
of the dog, and that they have the time and facilities, e.g. adequate fences, 
sufficient room and proper shelter, to fulfil their responsibilities.

2.29	 A breeder shall be expected to maintain reasonable contact with the 
purchasers of dogs from that breeder and to offer continued advice and 
reasonable assistance.

2.30	 A member must register all puppies bred by that member that are living at the 
date of registration. Such registration must include all living puppies from the 
litter on the one litter registration application form and must be applied for 
within six [6] months of the date of whelping.

2.31	 A member shall provide to all recipients of dogs sold or otherwise disposed of 
by that member, written details of:

2.31.1	 The breed characteristics;

2.31.2	 Current Vaccination certificate signed by a Veterinary Surgeon 
evidencing that the dog has been immunised against Canine 
Distemper, Hepatitis and Parvo Virus

2.31.3	 Microchip number verification – transfer is the responsibility of the 
vendor in accordance with R19.

2.31.4	 Responsible dog ownership information; and

2.31.5	 All documentation required by the member’s Member Body, 
including

2.31.5.1  	a written receipt clearly stating whether the dog was sold with or 
without a Certificate of Registration (Main or Limited) - “with or 
without papers” shall mean the Certificate of Registration

2.31.5.2  	any other conditions of sale and/or agreements (04/17)

2.32	 A member shall not incorrectly describe nor knowingly misrepresent the 
characteristics of a breed. 

2.33	 A member shall ensure that all dogs sold or disposed of by that member are in 
the best possible state of health. Where a dog with a health issue or disability 
is disposed of the member must obtain from the recipient written and signed 
acknowledgement of the condition of the dog.  

2.34	 A member shall not:

2.34.1	 Sell or dispose of a dog to a commercial pet wholesaler or retail pet 
shop.   Nor shall a member’s dog/s be advertised, displayed or sold 
on commission by a commercial dog wholesaler or retail pet dealer. 
[07/15]

2.34.2	 Allow a dog owned by that member to be given as a prize or 
donation or to be auctioned.

GENERAL

2.35	 A member who provides or makes available a dog for use in a film, 
advertisement, promotion, or any media or public display must ensure that:

2.35.1	 The dog is portrayed in a manner consistent with its breed 
characteristics and temperament as described in the Standard for 
that breed; and

2.35.2	 The dog is presented in a manner that is unlikely to create a negative 
reaction to dogs generally or that breed in particular and that if there 
is any likelihood of a negative impression, this is at the same time 
corrected through the development of a story line that presents the 
dog or breed in a balanced manner.

2.36	 A member shall oppose all activities which involve cruelty to dogs or in which 
dogs inflict damage on other dogs or other animals excluding the hunting of 
vermin.

2.37	 A breeder must include their ANKC Ltd Member Body Membership Number 
in any advertisement for puppies whatever the media and all members must 
include the following wording in their advertisements:

	 “Please contact Dogs West on email: k9@dogswest.com to verify my member-
ship.” 

2.38 	 A member shall not use or cause to displayed, in any form or in any media, 
their Dogs West membership number in relation to any progeny, real or 
planned, from a dog not on the ANKC MAIN register. (06/20)

2.39 	 A member shall not declare, make or infer any relationship, in any form or in 
any media, between their membership of The Association, The Association 
and any dog not eligible for entry onto an ANKC register. (06/20)

MEMBERS’ CODE OF ETHICS
(latest amendment August 2020)
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FeesList
Effective 1st July 2020
All fees are GST inclusive
ADMINISTRATION LEVY per entry on all entries

.........................................................$2.50
 ...............................................................................$0.00

Country Club Events (ie: Clubs more than l00kms from Perth GPO)  ..............$0.60
INSURANCE LEVY on ALL Entries ..............................................................................$0.40

AFFILIATION FEES
All Breeds Clubs .......................................................................................................... $200.00
Group Clubs ....................................................................................................................$70.00
Single Breed Club ..........................................................................................................$50.00

reed Club ...........................................................................................................$50.00
Associat  ............................................................. $200.00
Other Discipline Club (DWD, Field, Herding, Lure & Tracking ) .....................$50.00 
Country Club (ie: Clubs more than l00kms from Perth GPO)  ...................... $150.00

CANINE NEWS ADVERTISING
MEMBERS ONLY Mono Colour
Front Cover Colour  ............................................................................. N/A..............$350.00
Applause or Vale (1/6 page ..........................................................$54.00................$74.00
Breeders Directory - Per Line ......................................................$54.00......................N/A
Breeders Directory - Website Link .............................................$54.00......................N/A
Rates (Members - 10% discount)
Back Outside Cover ..............................................................................N/A............. $755.00
Inside Front Cover - Full Page ............................................................N/A..............$685.00
Inside Front Cover - Half Page ...........................................................N/A............. $377.00
Inside Back Cover - Full Page .............................................................N/A..............$604.00
Inside Back Cover - Half Page ............................................................N/A............. $345.00
2 Page Spread .........................................................................................N/A...........$1057.00
Full Page ..........................................................................................$334.00............. $550.00
Half Page ......................................................................................... $216.00............. $324.00
Third Page ....................................................................................... $167.00..............$216.00
Quarter Page ..................................................................................$129.00............. $173.00
Business & Trade (12 months = 6 issues) .............................. $226.00......................N/A

Club Schedules Third of a page per event Champ Open
All Breeds & Agricultural Society .............................................$290.00............. $121.00
Group All Breeds ...........................................................................$155.00................$98.00
Country Clubs ...................................................................................$75.00................$40.00
Br  ....................................................................$125.00................$65.00
Single/ M  ..............................................$40.00................$30.00
Agility & Obedience ........................................................................$87.00......................N/A
Country – Agility & Obedience ...................................................$75.00......................N/A
Na  ....................................................................$55.00......................N/A
A
Full Page (All Breeds / Group) ...................................................$431.00......................N/A
Full P  ................................$250.00......................N/A
Two Thirds Page (All Breeds / Group) ....................................$350.00......................N/A
Tw  .................$150.00......................N/A
2 events in Third page-relevent charge + 50%

FACILITIES HIRE FEES (Double for Non Members)
 .......................$65.00

 ...........................................................$38.00
Lower Arena Clubhouse - Day Rate ...................................................................... $120.00
Members Lounge ($200 refundable bond payable) ......................................... $200.00
Ground H  ..........................................$15.00
per hour or  ...............................................$6.00
Club Social Events (i.e. Contest of Winners etc.) - All Breeds ....................... $400.00
- Group Clubs ............................................................................................................... $200.00

EQUIPMENT HIRE
Ring Trellis per panel ........................................................................................................$5.00
Timing Gates  ..................................................................................................................$20.00

Rally O equipment  ..................................................................................................... $15.00
Arch ...................................................................................................................................$15.00

LIGHTING
GROUND LIGHTING
Main Arena (per pole per hour or part thereof) ....................................................$30.00
Lower Arena (per pole per hour or part thereof) ..................................................$57.00
Lower Arena (two poles per hour or part thereof) ...............................................$93.00
PAVILION LIGHTING  (Per bank per hour or part there of) ............................$22.00
Not  

SANCTIONED EVENTS PER DAY or NIGHT
All Breeds Championship Shows: Main Arena or Pavilion ..............................$286.00
All Breeds Open Show/Trials: Main Arena or Pavilion .....................................$146.00
Group ............................................$86.00
Single Breed Shows: Main Arena or Pavilion .........................................................$58.00

LICENCES
Judges Licence Fees – Panel (All Disciplines) ........................................................$71.00 
Aspiring / Trainee (All Disciplines) ............................................................................$71.00 
All Trainee Judges   $44.00          Theory $22.00

 $22.00          Theory $11.00 
Late renewal fee............................................................................................................$26.00 

Agricultural Show Licence........................................................................................$300.00

Late Application………................................................................................................$100.00

LITTER REGISTRATIONS
............................................................................................................$60.00

 
(Includes ANKC Levy $1.50) .......................................................................................$60.00
Pupp  
(Includes ANKC Levy $1.50) .......................................................................................$45.00
Penalty  
- per pup per month or part thereof ........................................................................$30.00

TRANSFERS
Main Register (per dog) ................................................................................................$45.00
Limited Register (per dog) / Associate ..................................................................$35.00
Late - After 60 days from date of transfer...................................................... $107.00
Transfers between Registers ......................................................................................$45.00
Frozen Semen Transfer ................................................................................................$45.00
Lease - within 60 days of commencement ............................................................$90.00
Lease - after 60 days from date of transfer......................................................... $152.00
Lease - Early Cancellation.................................................................................. $45.00
Neuter Cerificate and Registration.................................................................. $15.00

MEMBERSHIPS
Establishment fee ..........................................................................................................$50.00
(on all memberships except Juniors and Handlers)
SUBSCRIPTION (Includes Department Levy)
Ordinary Single  ............................................................................................................$120.00
Ordinary Double  .........................................................................................................$167.00
Associate Single  ............................................................................................................$87.00
Associate Double  ...................................................................................................... $127.00
Country Single  ...............................................................................................................$77.00
Country Double  ......................................................................................................... $115.00
Pensioner Single  ............................................................................................................$58.00
Pensioner Double  .........................................................................................................$82.00
Junior without Canine News .....................................................................................$17.00
Junior with Canine News  ...........................................................................................$62.00
Subscrip  ..........................................................................................................$50.00
Ov
Handlers under 18 years of age  ...............................................................................$17.00
Handlers over 18 years of age  ..................................................................................$55.00
Social  ................................................................................................................................$11.00
Late fee  ............................................................................................................................$26.00

MISCELLANEOUS
 .......................................................................................$11.00

- Entry fee - Baby class....................................................................................................$5.00
Certified Pedigree..........................................................................................................$72.00
Dishonour cheque fee ..................................................................................................$20.00
Duplicate Membership Card ......................................................................................$12.00
Duplicate or Updated Certificate of Registration ..................................................$32.00
Export Pedigree (inc. ANKC levy $10.00) ........................................................... $155.00
Fast Tracking Fee............................................................................................................$65.00
Five Generation Pedigree........................................................................................... $72.00
Incorrect Paperwork Fee  ............................................................................................$30.00

 Non Breeding Agreement - Cancellation...............................................................$45.00
 Notice of Intent to Appeal (Regulation A76)..........................................................$82.00

Research & Handling Fee minimum .........................................................................$93.00
- per hour  ........................................................................$62.00

PREFIXES
 ....................................................................................................... $220.00

Renewal ............................................................................................................................$60.00
Transfer .......................................................................................................................... $110.00
Pr  ............................................................................................................. $250.00

REGISTRATIONS
 ........................................................................................$52.00

Fr ........................................................................................$45.00
 ...................$26.00

Re-registr  ............................................................ $105.00
Re-registr  ......................................................$52.00

STATIONERY - (plus postage)
 ..........................................................$0.50

Canine News per copy ....................................................................................................$5.00
Entry Forms - per 100 or part thereof (plus $3.75 postage) ................................$9.00
Judging Slips each ............................................................................................................$0.50

TITLE APPLICATIONS
.................$32.00

 ............................................................$12.00
Supreme/Grand Champion (Includes Breeders Certificate if requested)... $32.00
Other  ........................................................................................$32.00
Multiplier cert.................................................................................................................. $12.00

Exporter Licence .......................................................................................................$445.00
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NEW LOOK EUKANUBA™. 

EVEN BETTER QUALITY 
AND TASTE.

On the journey to 
Australian made

JOIN OUR EUKANUBA™ PROFESSIONAL CLUB

With new and improved formulas, extraordinary nutrition now tastes 
even better.

In 2018, Eukanuba™ was reformulated so more dogs love it*. High quality 
ingredients and precision manufacturing has resulted in a significant 
improvement in the taste of Eukanuba™ compared to the old recipe.

In 2020, it gets even better as we begin our journey to being Australian made 
with some of our diets now manufactured at Bathurst Australia, with more 
soon to follow.

Receive a FREE TRIAL* of Eukanuba™ diets and enjoy these great benefits:

• Best Pricing* - Premium Performance 20kg $99 and Puppy 17kg $89.25

• Free delivery on orders over 15kg

• Free Puppy Packs including a 3kg bag for new owners

• Exclusive promotions and volume discount 

• Animal protein as first ingredient                                               
• Tailored omega oils for healthy skin and coat
• DHA for smarter more trainable puppies
• Digestive Support with fibre and pre biotic blend
• Antioxidants to help boost the immune system
• All diets manufactured out of Bathurst now with 

added joint support*

Join the Club today!
eukanuba.com.au/why-eukanuba/professional-club/

*Prices as at August 2020, subject to change. Free Trial, Terms and Conditions apply.*Data on file.
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Our caring team at Sherae Petlink know that your pet is not 
just a pet, it is a member of your family. 

Colin, Shirley and Colin Dennis Chinnery
29 Battersea Road, Canning Vale, Western Australia 6155

t: (08) 9455 1249  m: 0410 564 326  f: (08) 9455 2594
e: petlink@sherae.com.au  w: www.sherae.com.au

SHERAE PETLINK 
Your Pets Travel Agent to the World

OUR CARING TEAM OFFERS A PROFESSIONAL SERVICE FOR ALL 
ASPECTS OF YOUR PETS TRAVEL

SHERAE PETLINK
Your Pets Travel Agent to the World

Sherae Petlink can relocate your pet 
     Internationally
     Interstate

Within regional W.A. and the metro area.
Sherae Petlink provides:
     Pet travel crates for sale or hire

A metropolitan and country PET TAXI service
     Modern Pet boarding facilities
Sherae Petlink is:

A member of Australian and International pet transport networks
A regulated agent of DOTARS

     Has been established since 1975.
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Sherae Petlink can relocate your pet:
• Internationally

• Interstate

• Within regional W.A. and the metro area

Sherae Petlink services include:
• Pet travel crates for sale or hire

• A metropolitan and country PET TAXI service

(Specialised, fully airconditioned vehicles)

• Modern pet boarding facilities

Sherae Petlink is
• A local family business; has been established since 1975

• A member of Australian and International pet transport

networks

• A regulated agent of DOTARS




